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2547 Chapter 2547, a gift from Gu Sha 

According to the battle between the two sides, Yun Jian’s men had defeated the 
thousands of N Nation soldiers stationed at the border. They had defeated them so 
easily that there were only a few of them left. They should have had tens of thousands 
of men to do so. 

But what did they hear? 

“What? A hundred… a hundred and nine? Yun Jian, this, this can’t be a joke, 
right…”Dan Zhengyu stood rooted to the ground. His calm and composed self had also 
become unstable. 

What kind of joke was this? ! 

One hundred and nine people had easily killed thousands of N country soldiers 
stationed at the border! 

“What? ! You’re saying that on the battlefield just now, only one hundred and nine 
people defeated the N country army and left the N country army powerless to 
retaliate!”Zhang Hang, who was composed, was instantly stunned. 

And the most shocking thing was… 

“Yun Jian, could it be that you plan to lead these 109 people, as well as dozens of us, to 
fight against the 30,000 troops of the N Country? !”Zhang Hang immediately reacted 
and asked loudly. 

“Do we still have a way to survive? ! Our combined forces are less than 200 people, 
while the N country’s people are 30,000! Each of us is drooling, it should be enough to 
drown us!”Zhang Mei Li also spoke at this moment. 

“Let’s wait for a few days. In another two days, there will be reinforcements from the 
nation coming to support us. At that time, we will take action.”Zhang Hang gave his 
opinion. 

“I’ve said it before. I’m on a mission for less than five days. If you want to quit, don’t 
force it.”Yun Jian didn’t give the others a chance to refute. She stepped forward and her 
slender figure appeared in front of everyone, she walked forward just like that. 

Halfway through, she turned her body and said to GE Junjian, “Dad, what are your 
plans?” 

“I’ll go with you!”GE Junjian said without hesitation. 



“Crazy, crazy! She’s really crazy! Even if she was willful a few times before, it doesn’t 
matter. But now, she actually wants to fight against 30,000 people with more than 100 
people!”! 

“Even if it’s easy for those 100 people to fight against thousands of people at the border, 
this time, she has 30,000 people! She’s clearly throwing her life away!”Wang Xuefei 
exclaimed. 

Hearing this, everyone present was shocked. 

“It’s you who are throwing your lives away.”God Ji suddenly heard Wang Xuefei’s words 
and couldn’t help but retort. 

After that, Shen Ji did not wait for Wang Xuefei’s reply. She had already walked to the 
front of the cloud tablet. 

“006, this is what I want to feel. I’ve killed countless people in my life, but I’ve never 
saved anyone. Today, for you, I’ll help you save someone!” 

After that, Shen Ji paused. 

At the moment when everyone was excited by Shen Ji’s touching words. 

Shen Ji suddenly said to yun zhi, “After today, I will still use my own strength to 
personally send you to your death. Then I will be the most powerful person in this world! 
hahaha!” 

Hearing this, everyone was stunned again. 

… 

Among the 30,000 people gathered by the commoners of n nation, some of them were 
soldiers of N Nation. 

At this moment, a few heads were hanging on the flag of N Nation. 

Those were the heads of the people of Z Nation! 

Among the 30,000 people of N Nation, one of them was the leader of this group of 
people. 

The leader wiped his teeth, then, he said to his subordinate, “Take down those heads 
for me. Men, stand over there and kick them like they’re soccer balls. I want to see that 
group of Special Forces soldiers. After suffering such humiliation, why aren’t they 
coming out?” 



At this moment, with a bang, a string of bullets suddenly flew past and directly shot 
through the leader’s head. 

Headshot! 

“Who! Who! Who Did It!”The leader’s subordinate began to panic. 

At this moment, a petite figure appeared above the opposite eaves. 

She had unknowingly stood on the tall eaves and very easily put away the sniper rifle in 
her hand. She spoke indifferently, saying something that completely terrified the group 
of N Nation people: 

“This is the first big gift from the ancient kill mercenary group to you. If you don’t leave 
this place within three minutes, this place will be razed to the ground.” 

2548 Chapter 2548 was no longer a threat to the Gu sha mercenary group 

The N Nation people who had gathered together during the riot all stared at the cloud 
note that had suddenly appeared in front of them. They put away their sniper rifles and 
stood on the high eaves. Their eyes were wide open and their faces were green. 

Just like that, they had quietly killed the leader of the civilians that they had chosen with 
great difficulty! This little girl was definitely not a simple character! 

And she even said… 

Killing their leader, this was the first big gift from the ancient kill mercenary group! ? 

“Ancient kill mercenary group? The internationally renowned mercenary group?” 

A middle-aged man wearing shorts, whose legs were covered in thick black leg hair, 
and whose stomach was so big that even his short sleeves could not cover it, was 
standing beside the head of the 30,000 people who had been shot in the head by Yun 
Jian. His face was filled with shock, then, he cried out in surprise. 

The middle-aged man whose legs were covered in thick black leg hair was the 
subordinate of the head who had been shot by Yun Jian. His name was Kalimantan. 

Kalimantan had followed the head of the head who had been shot by Yun Jian and 
bullied the z nation people. He had organized the group of N Nation people to rape 
women and humiliate and kill the Z Nation people. 

But in fact, Kalimantan had always wanted the position of the head who had been killed 
by Yun Jian. 



At the very most, Kalimantan was originally only a staff officer level existence under the 
leader. 

Now that the leader was dead, Kalimantan was still somewhat grateful to the cloud 
tablet. 

Of course, this gratitude only included not killing her. 

“Little sister, have you heard of a saying? During times of war, who cares if you’re a F * 
cking member of the ancient massacre mercenary group! 

“But since you came to our doorstep today, don’t blame us for being impolite!”! 

“If you know what’s good for you, you’d better come down yourself. We promise to 
gently torture you. As long as you serve us well, I guarantee that you won’t die. 
Otherwise…”. … HMPH HMPH ! Who cares if you’re a F * cking member of the Gu Sha 
mercenary group or not? We can’t even protect ourselves now. Who are you trying to 
scare! ?” 

Kalimantan grunted and stared at the figure wrapped in tights and tights with a wretched 
expression. 

Kalimantan’s ‘protect you from death’was already the greatest favor. 

To Kalimantan and the others, the women and women they caught were usually killed 
after gang-raping on the street. 

“Ha, this woman is quite stupid. She used the Gu Sha mercenary group to scare us. 
That Gu Sha mercenary group is indeed powerful. If this was in the past, I would still be 
afraid of it. 

“But look at our current situation! The country is about to fall! Why should I care about 
her ancient kill mercenary group? I’m not afraid of it! Unless it’s really as rich as the 
legends say! It has the same military power as a powerful country! 

“But, Ha, is it possible!” 

A N nation person standing beside Kalimantan also laughed happily, his tone was filled 
with endless ridicule. 

“Woman, if you know what’s good for you, come down quickly. Otherwise, I’ll Make Your 
Life a living hell later! I really want to taste the taste of the women of the ancient kill 
mercenary group!” 

The N Nation was in chaos. The two sides were fighting each other. At this time, the 
country had already been torn apart. To The N Nation people, what ancient kill 



mercenary group? They couldn’t even protect themselves now. It was still uncertain 
whether they could live until tomorrow. 

Therefore, everyone was shocked by Yun Jian’s words. It was just an act. 

… 

The more than 10,000 z nation people who were surrounded by the 30,000 n nation 
people in rows of abandoned buildings, as well as the hiding places of more than 1,000 
special forces soldiers. 

A scout who went to investigate nearby and found that Yun Jian was fighting with the N 
Nation people quickly returned here to report the news to the leader of the more than 
1,000 special forces soldiers. 

“What! ! ? There’s only one person ? And it’s a woman ! ? Two days ago, when our 
female team members went out, they were all… … humiliated to death like that ! This 
time, I absolutely can not let our Z nation women suffer the slightest bit of persecution. 
Brothers, follow me!” 

When the leader heard the news, he was originally sitting on the ground with his eyes 
closed to rest. At this moment, he directly stood up from the ground, picked up a rifle, 
and walked out. 

2549 Chapter 2549 the love of the Mad Dragon was lowly and lowly 

The Scout was too far away, so he did not hear what Yun Jian said. However, he saw 
with his own eyes the scene where Yun Jian used his sniper rifle to shoot 30,000 
enemies in the head. 

“Captain, Captain! Please wait! If we rashly go out now, what should we do with these 
10,000 refugees? Every corner is guarded by the N Nation people. We need to bring 
people out. What if the N Nation people take the opportunity to attack?” 

Seeing that the captain was about to leave, the scout grabbed the captain’s hand and 
said with a bitter face. 

His words made the captain stop in his tracks. 

Yes, he could not take the lives of these 10,000 refugees as a joke. 

The people he needed to protect behind him were the 10,000 refugees! 

With a bang, the captain smashed his fist into the wall and lowered his head in pain. “Do 
you want me to watch as my compatriots who came to rescue us are humiliated to 
death again? !”! 



“You saw how comrade Liu Xiaohong died back then. Those animals… they… they…” 

The leader could not say the rest of his words. 

The Special Forces also felt heartache for people with flesh and blood! They were not 
emotionless machines! 

“And captain Liu and the others…”at this point, the leader had already grabbed his head 
and slowly squatted on the ground. 

The rest of the people listened to the team leader and did not speak. 

These days, their people had been guarding nearby. The moment the N Nation people 
made a move, they would defend to prevent the n nation people from rushing into the 
temporary safety zone. 

However, the food had no source. 

Therefore, the team leader had to send someone to secretly transport the food in. 

Comrade Liu Xiaohong, Captain Liu, and the others were caught by the N Nation people 
when they went out to secretly transport the food. 

Captain Liu and the rest were beheaded on the spot. Only one of their heads was hung 
high on the N Nation flag. 

As a female comrade, Liu Xiaohong was gang-raped to death by over a thousand men 
from n nation. 

This was a great insult! 

And Yu Shaoluo was the one who was caught and beheaded when he was secretly 
transporting food with captain Liu and the rest. 

This was the news that the leader heard. 

“Captain, we’ll leave some people here to defend while a group of members will go out 
to save people. How about that?”Seeing the leader’s pained expression, the special 
forces soldier beside him did not feel good either. 

At this moment, a special forces soldier suggested. 

“Alright!”The leader grabbed his rifle and stood up. 



Just as the leader was about to bring his men out, the group of refugees who had heard 
the news, one of the elderly women walked over and stopped him first. “Captain Fan, 
you can’t just abandon US and not ask!” 

“Leader is only saving people, he won’t leave you alone,”the special forces soldier who 
stood beside leader fan replied. 

“But, what if the N Nation people rush in again…”the old woman led a group of people 
and refused to give way. 

“Leader fan, Please! Don’t go!”Hearing the old woman’s words, the group of refugees all 
knelt down to leader fan on the spot. 

In front of life, what was dignity? No one had ever cared about it. 

When a person was in a desperate situation, there were many people who were selfish. 
This was not surprising. 

What was really strange was the person who stood up and spoke up for others when 
they were in a desperate situation. 

… 

Country Z, Mu Ying’s house. 

Mad Dragon pinched Mu Ying’s chin with one hand and quickly untied his belt with the 
other. When he saw that Mu Ying was silent, his anger instantly dissipated. 

In the next moment, he suddenly hugged Mu Ying, who was lying quietly on the bed. He 
spoke to Mu Ying with the most demeaning begging tone in his life: 

“Ying Ying, my silly girl, What’s wrong with you? What exactly happened? Can you tell 
me? We’ll settle it together. As long as you don’t leave me… I’ll do anything you want 
me to do. 

“If you don’t like my job, then I’ll quit the assassin circle. I can change whatever you 
don’t like about me. I just hope that you won’t Leave Me…” 

2550 Chapter 2550 for a woman, such a situation 

The Mad Dragon’s love for Mu Ying could be as cold as fire, or as lowly as dust. 

When he heard that Mu Ying was going to leave him, his instinctive reaction was to 
never let go. 

He didn’t want to force Mu Ying, but because of love. 



When one loved someone to the extreme, they would go crazy. 

And the mad dragon happened to be such a person. 

As long as he could make Mu Ying stay with him, he could do anything and give up 
anything. 

Mad Dragon was an unpredictable person. 

Mu Ying could actually feel that mad dragon did not want to kill her. 

She knew that ever since he stepped into the circle of assassins, he had never been 
merciful to anyone. 

No one could survive for more than three minutes after provoking him. 

But towards Mu Ying, he endured it again and again. 

Mu Ying’s tears were streaming down her face. She suddenly stood up and hugged 
mad dragon. Tears were streaming down her face. She could not help but say, “I’m 
sorry! I, I might be dying soon. I don’t want to hurt you. I don’t want to make you suffer. 
I…” 

Mu Ying said everything that was on her mind in one breath. 

She thought that after breaking up with Mad Dragon and knowing that she was dead, 
Mad Dragon would not be so upset. 

However, Mu Ying was wrong. 

She planned to cherish the present. 

After hearing Mu Ying’s words, Mad Dragon did not show any sadness on his face. 

He patted Mu Ying’s head and said lovingly as usual, “I see. Silly Girl, everything will be 
fine with me here.” 

“Will it really be fine? I’m afraid that if I really leave one day, you will feel bad.”Mu Ying 
looked up at Mad Dragon and said. 

“I will, I’ll be fine.”Mad Dragon touched Mu Ying’s head. 

Mu Ying’s heart moved. She reached out and hugged mad dragon. Suddenly, she 
leaned over and kissed mad dragon’s lips. 

This kiss was different from the previous ones. This kiss carried an unusual aura. 



How could mad dragon, who had stolen her whole life, endure it when his beloved 
woman took the initiative to give herself to him. 

He grabbed hold of her and both of them fell onto the pink edge of the bed… 

… 

After that, Mu Ying slept soundly. Mad Dragon took one last look at her and turned to 
leave. 

Moon City, South Africa, in a dilapidated laboratory. 

A scientific researcher dressed in a doctor’s robe was sitting on a simple stool. He 
crossed his arms and looked at a handsome man standing in front of him. 

This handsome man was none other than mad dragon. 

“I can give you whatever you want, but please make the medicine your father 
made,”Mad Dragon said as he looked at the scientific researcher dressed in a doctor’s 
robe. 

“Hey, Look, who is this? Isn’t this my nemesis, Mr. Mad Dragon Killer, a few years ago? 
Why is he here?”The scientific researcher in his early thirties said with a sinister 
expression. 

This scientific researcher was the son of the abnormal doctor who had transferred Mu 
Ying’s consciousness into this body. 

That abnormal doctor had told his son all the secret formulas. 

Including the secret formula that could maintain Mu Ying’s life potion. 

And that abnormal doctor’s son was Mad Dragon’s nemesis from many years ago! 

“Cut the crap, give it or not!”Mad Dragon clenched his fist and shouted. 

“That depends…”the scientist stood up and walked to Mad Dragon. 

In the next second, the scientist raised his leg and kicked mad dragon to the ground in 
slow motion. He stepped on mad dragon’s abdomen with one foot and slowly lowered 
his head. Then, he added with a gloomy aura, “Your sincerity!” 

This person’s strength was naturally far inferior to MAD Dragon. However, the moment 
he raised his leg, Mad Dragon clenched his fist and took the kick forcefully. 



Just as this scientific researcher stepped mad dragon on the ground, he suddenly lifted 
his leg slowly and stepped on Mad Dragon’s head, he laughed sinisterly, “Hahaha! I 
never thought that you, Mad Dragon, would end up in such a state because of a 
woman! hahaha!” 

2551 Chapter 2511 talked about razing this place to the ground 

The man dressed as a scientist stepped on the Mad Dragon’s head and stomped on the 
MAD Dragon’s pride. 

However, the MAD Dragon did not say a word of rebuttal. 

“Weren’t you very powerful in the past? Why, are you not speaking? hahaha! Mad 
Dragon, I do have a secret recipe that my father gave me that can save your woman, 
but…”. 

“If you want to save her without any sincerity, I won’t save her!” 

The Man stepped on Mad Dragon’s head and used all the strength in his body. 

If Mad Dragon wasn’t an assassin, he would have fainted on the spot after being 
stepped on by the man. 

He clenched his fist tightly. 

Everyone knew that the international assassin Mad Dragon was as arrogant as his code 
name. Even in front of Sha Shen, he wasn’t willing to be outdone. 

Even if his strength was not as good as Sha Shen’s. 

But at this moment, for a woman, he actually abandoned his dignity, which he usually 
valued the most. 

“Say, if the news of you being like this gets out, shouldn’t this mad dragon’s code name 
be changed?”The man stepped harder and harder. He even shook his leather shoes left 
and right, he wiped all the stains on the leather shoes on Mad Dragon’s face. 

“How about changing it to a silly dragon? hahaha!”As the man spoke, he bent down and 
reached out to slap mad dragon a few times. 

From the beginning, Mad Dragon did not say a word. He only clenched his fists and 
endured everything. 

As long as he could save her, what was dignity? 

Even if he had to lose his life, he would not hesitate! 



… 

N nation. 

Captain fan, who was trapped in a dilapidated building by 30,000 n nation people, was 
now surrounded by more than 10,000 z nation refugees. 

He was now in a dilemma. 

Just as captain fan was in a dilemma, the horn of N suddenly sounded from outside: 

“Hahaha! How long do you Z country’s special forces intend to hide! Let me tell you, the 
few special forces that we arrested are not dead yet! 

“If you still don’t come out, I will cut off their heads one by one!” 

Where the cloud paper was. Kalimantan had already taken the cloud paper that was 
standing on the eaves into his palm. 

At this moment, he was sending people to bring out a few special forces soldiers who 
had been previously arrested but were now covered in wounds. 

Among these special forces soldiers, the cloud paper immediately saw Yu Shaoluo who 
was knocked unconscious. 

So Yu Shaoluo was not dead! 

Kalimantan’s current goal was to lure Captain Fan and the others out. 

As for the cloud paper, he did not take it seriously at all. 

It would be in his hands anyway. 

“Cloud paper, we’re here to help you!”Not long after Kalimantan finished speaking, the 
sound of machine guns firing rang out from the side. 

In the next moment, Zhang Hang, Dan Zhengyu, and the others rushed in. 

They had planned to leave, but in the end, they could not leave the cloud paper alone. 

When Yun Jian saw this, his eyes narrowed. 

Not long after Zhang Hang and the others arrived, captain fan couldn’t help but rush out 
with his team. 

Everyone had gathered here. 



“Hahaha!”Seeing that his plot had succeeded, Kalimantan laughed maniacally. 

“Brothers, let’s capture that woman first. She said that she’s from the ancient kill 
mercenary group. I really want to taste the taste of the ancient kill mercenary group’s 
Women First!”Kalimantan licked his lips and looked at Yun Jian with a wretched 
expression. 

After everyone heard Kalimantan’s words, they unceremoniously rushed over to the Yun 
Jian. 

However, just as Kalimantan’s people rushed over to the Yun Jian.. 

The sound of artillery shells suddenly sounded in the surroundings. 

Three minutes later, all the tall buildings and buildings in the surroundings collapsed. In 
less than three minutes, the tall buildings where the N Nation people were were all 
blown to the ground! 

Countless sinful n nation people were hit by shells from God knows where and were 
pressed under the collapsed high-rise buildings. 

At that time, Yun Zhi was standing on the high eaves. In front of Kalimantan, Zhang 
Hang, Captain Fan, and all the people who had rushed to the scene, she gave 
Kalimantan and the other N Nation people a frivolous smile, she said something that 
made everyone’s eyes widen and their mouths Agape: 

“I’ve said it before. If we don’t evacuate in three minutes, this place will be razed to the 
ground. 

“Also, our ancient kill mercenary group does indeed possess countless firearms. 

“You’ve successfully provoked me. Then, please look forward to the Fury from the 
ancient kill mercenary group. 

“N Nation, because of you, destroyed!” 

2552 Chapter 2512 was instantly buried in a sea of fire 

The reason why these people from n country weren’t afraid of Yun Jian and Gu Sha 
mercenary group was because Gu Sha mercenary group was no longer a threat to 
them. 

There was indeed a rumor in the international world that Gu Sha mercenary group’s 
reserve firepower was comparable to that of a powerful country. 

Moreover, their wealth was comparable to a country! 



However, that was only a legend. 

Moreover, with the internal strife in country N, the people of Country N couldn’t even 
protect themselves. It was still unknown if they could survive until tomorrow. Who would 
care about the gunslayer mercenary group. 

Moreover, what kind of armed forces could be compared to a powerful country? What 
kind of wealth could rival a country’s? 

The gunslayer mercenary group had sent out a single assassin agent to carry out an 
assassination mission. That was indeed powerful. 

However, they had 30,000 people. There was nothing to be afraid of the Gu Sha 
mercenary group! 

However, in less than three minutes, all the temporary high-rise buildings and buildings 
belonging to the N Nation people around them collapsed. Other than the surrounding 
area, where the Z Nation refugees were located, the rest of the place.., they were all 
blasted into flat ground by artillery fire from unknown sources. It was truly a threat to 
their lives. 

This group of N country people, who were originally fearless and didn’t even put the 
ancient kill mercenary group in their eyes, were completely flustered! 

“You… you… You! ! !” 

Kalimantan pointed at the cloud with his trembling fingers, as if he had eaten dog shit. 

“Really, really… does the ancient kill mercenary group really have the wealth to rival a 
country, and the ability to store weapons to a strong country! That… That’s not just a 
legend…” 

A N nation man standing next to Kalimantan was so scared that his lips and teeth 
opened and closed, making a slight sound of collision. 

The reason why the Gu Sha mercenary group was so scary was that in this peaceful 
country without war, the assassin agents of the Gu Sha mercenary group could kill 
people without making a sound. 

However, if it was on the battlefield, the Gu Sha mercenary group was nothing to be 
afraid of. 

Unless the Gu Sha mercenary group had an arsenal that was comparable to a powerful 
country! 



And now, Yun Zhi directly used his strength to let this group of N country people 
personally experience the authenticity of the legend! 

“Retreat! Retreat! We Retreat!”The Kalimantan people retreated step by step while 
shouting at the surrounding n country people. 

The leader of this group of 30,000 N country people had already been shot in the head 
by Yun Zhi with a sniper rifle the moment Yun Zhi appeared. 

The only one who could give orders now was Kalimantan. 

“Do you think you can still escape?” 

Just as Kalimantan was about to leave Yu Shaoluo and his group of Special Forces 
soldiers who had been beaten to the point of suffocating and was about to escape, Yun 
Zhi’s voice rang out. 

In front of Zhang Hang, Dan Zhengyu, Liu yinyue, Captain Fan, and the others who 
were already standing there in a Daze, Yun Zhi easily jumped off the ten-meter-tall 
eaves and landed on the ground. 

After landing on the ground, she didn’t even need to steady her steps. She raised her 
eyes and cast a sidelong glance at Kalimantan and the others. She walked over with a 
step that made people shudder. 

“What… What do you mean by that? !”Kalimantan’s heart tightened. He took a big step 
back involuntarily and asked Yun Jian. 

Although his surroundings had been razed to the ground, he had 30,000 people under 
him! 

Even if the surrounding tall buildings and buildings had all collapsed, the 30,000 troops 
of their n nation could not all be in the tall buildings and buildings. 

There should be at least 20,000 people left! 

“It’s literally what it means.”Yun Jian raised a red arc and revealed a faint smile that 
made people shudder. 

Everyone was surprised by the meaning behind Yun Jian’s words. Kalimantan also 
frowned and was about to speak. 

“Boom! Boom! Boom!” 

A series of loud explosions that could shatter one’s eardrums from a great distance rang 
out once again. 



In less than three minutes, a few people from n nation, who were dragging the injured 
and injured people who were trying their best to escape, ran in front of Kalimantan. 
They widened their eyes and used the expression of someone who had just escaped 
death to exclaim in front of everyone, 

“A group of people from who knows where came with the world’s most advanced 
weapons and launched an attack on us! Our side has 30,000 people! All… all of them 
were buried in the Sea of fire in an instant!” 

2553 Chapter 2513 owed him a favor and paid it with his life 

These 30,000 people who died in the Sea of fire were the inhumane n nation people 
who bullied women on the street, hacked and killed z nation men in their prime, and 
played basketball with their heads. 

This group of degenerates who had lost their minds and did not need any sympathy or 
pity! 

“What! All 30,000 people died in the Sea of fire in an instant!” 

The first person to react was not Kalimantan, who was the leader of the 30,000 people, 
but Zhang Hang. 

Zhang Hang’s exclamation shocked captain fan. 

Zhang Hang was a special forces soldier who had come to support them. Captain fan 
knew and knew Zhang Hang. 

Therefore, captain fan instinctively thought that Zhang Hang had brought a lot of 
reinforcements to save them. 

However, Zhang Hang pointed at Yun Jian and said the next sentence, which shocked 
captain fan and the others: 

“She! She! The people she sent were only 109 people! These 109 people actually… 
actually wiped out 30,000 people from N Country!” 

There were only 109 people, and there were no large-scale reinforcements. 

These 109 people had wiped out 30,000 people from N Country! 

“This…”Captain Fan’s face was blank, and even the group of people that Captain Fan 
had brought along were all stunned. 

100 people against 30,000 people, a complete victory. 



This was simply a one versus 300 rhythm! 

Was this still a level that humans could achieve! ! 

“Just who is she! She’s actually so powerful!”One of Captain Fan’s subordinates stared 
at the cloud paper and sighed. 

However, before captain fan, Zhang Hang, and the others could react, a large group of 
people suddenly surrounded them. 

One of them, a woman with a seductive figure, who was dressed like Yun Jian, walked 
over. 

“006, your team is not bad. These 109 people were trained well by you, and it was easy 
to command them. Why Don’t you give me a price and pass your 109 people to me?” 

The person who came was none other than Shen Ji. 

At this moment, Shen Ji raised her hand and brushed her long hair by her ear. With a 
wave of her hair, she had already stood in front of everyone. 

Since Shen Ji had brought the 109 people from the cloud tablet to the front of everyone, 
it meant that other than Kalimantan, the remaining 30,000 people had already been 
buried in the Sea of fire. 

Even if they didn’t die, they were still trapped under the tall building. If no one went to 
save them, it meant that they were not far from death. 

Obviously, the remaining people from Kalimantan, Yun Jian, and Shen Ji didn’t care 
about them at all. 

“Give me all the savings you’ve accumulated over the years. I can consider giving you 
the people,”yun Jian walked toward Shen Ji. She narrowed her eyes and said softly. 

“You’re too greedy! I don’t want it anymore. Just Wash your neck and wait for me to kill 
you.”Shen Ji clicked her tongue. After saying that, she curved her lips and turned 
around to leave. 

“Quick! Go and organize the refugees to leave!”Captain fan was very smart. Seeing this, 
he turned around and hurriedly said to his men standing behind him. 

“Yes! Captain!”Captain fan’s men were overjoyed. They turned around and ran toward 
the more than 10,000 refugees at the fastest speed in their lives. 

Originally, there would be a large number of Z country special forces coming to rescue 
them in a few days. 



However, now that Yun Jian’s men had solved this matter, it could be considered a 
great merit! 

Otherwise, who knew how many innocent people and the special forces that came to N 
country to support them would die here. 

When Kalimantan saw that God Ji had turned around and left, he lightly moved his feet, 
wanting to take the opportunity to escape. 

However, just as Shen Ji turned around and took three steps, she suddenly raised her 
hand and pointed the pistol that she had prepared in her hand at Kalimantan and the 
last few N Nationals. 

“Bang, Bang, Bang.”The sound of the gunshot rang out. By the time everyone reacted, 
Shen Ji had already killed all the N Nationals. She put away the pistol and looked at the 
cloud note: 

“I helped you solve the last bit of trouble, 006. You owe me a favor! In the future, you 
can use your life to pay for it.” 

2554 Chapter 2554 matters were settled. It was the eve of the engagement 

Hearing this, Yun Jian’s red arc curved slightly. She immediately replied to Shen ji 
without any courtesy, “That also depends on whether you have the ability to take your 
life.” 

After hearing this, Shen Ji reached out and wiped her pistol. It was as if she had never 
used this pistol to kill Kalimantan and the others. She turned around and waved at Yun 
Jian. After a short while, she left the place. 

Yun Jian didn’t even blink at the death of Kalimantan and the others. 

A normal little girl should have been afraid when she saw this scene. 

Yun Jian was indeed not a normal little girl, but as a special forces soldier, she was not 
shocked by Shen Ji’s move at all. 

It was as if they were used to death. 

Zhang Hang, Captain Fan, and the others could not help but look at Yun Jian. 

“You… Who Are You…”in the end, it was captain fan who asked Yun Jian. 

Even the Gu Sha mercenary group was under her command, who was she! 

And that woman, what relationship did she have with her! 



“You can go.”Yun Jian did not reply to captain fan immediately. She said to the 109 
people of the Gu Sha mercenary group. 

In less than a minute, the 109 people disappeared without a sound. 

At this moment, Yun Jian took out a forged contract from his pocket, crumpled it into a 
ball of paper, and threw it in front of captain fan. 

Captain Fan wasn’t weak. He raised his hand and caught the ball of paper that Yun Jian 
threw at him. 

He opened the ball of paper and took a look. 

“So you hired the ancient kill mercenary group! You even borrowed the name of the 
ancient kill mercenary group. No wonder…” 

After reading the forged contract, captain fan heaved a sigh of relief. 

“But those 109 people should be the elites of the Gu Sha mercenary group. How much 
did you spend to hire them? I’ll reimburse you later.”Captain fan asked Yun Jian. 

Captain fan, Zhang Hang, and the others originally planned to wait for reinforcements to 
arrive in a few days and then rescue the refugees in one go. 

But in this way, sacrifices were definitely necessary. 

Now that Yun Jian had intervened, the number of sacrifices would be greatly reduced. 

This was a good thing for captain fan, Zhang Hang, and the z nation. 

“No need.”Yun Jian did not say anything else. She pursed her red lips slightly and 
turned around to leave. 

Looking at Yun Jian’s figure that had walked far away and lying on the ground, Yu 
Shaoluo’s heavy eyes, which had been tortured by the N Nation people to the point of 
almost dying, slowly closed. 

Yu Shaoluo’s legs had been broken during these few days when he was captured by 
the N Nation people. The N Nation people had burned his body with a burning iron seal. 
His skin was charred and the flesh and blood inside his skin could be seen clearly. 

There were also many cruel and inhuman torture. Yu Shaoluo had suffered these few 
days. 



When he saw Yun Jian’s figure leave into the distance, Yu Shaoluo, who had closed his 
eyes and fainted, recalled how Yun Jian had said that he owed him a favor a few years 
ago. 

He had originally thought that Yun Jian had only said that he owed him a favor. 

He did not expect that she had really returned it. 

… 

The refugees were finally rescued successfully, and Yun Jian returned to country z first. 

GE Junjian was worried about Yu shaoluo, so he stayed behind to look after him. 

Days passed quickly, and in the blink of an eye, it was the eve of Yun Jian and Si Yi’s 
engagement party. 

The day before the engagement party, Yun Jian went to Harper Island. 

This stretch of pink sandy beach was made up of pink gravel. 

Si Yi had yet to arrive, but the little guy and the little girl were already wearing very 
formal clothes. They looked very happy as they rolled on the pink sandy beach in this 
area. 

Yun Jian saw Zhou Yiran run to the little girl who was rolling on the ground from afar 
and handed her a flower… 
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“That flower was broken when he was in art class last week. He treated it like a treasure 
these days. He didn’t even let me touch it as his mother. He actually wanted to give it to 
your little girl. It Hurts My Heart.” 

Lan Su had unknowingly walked to Yun Jian’s side. She shook her head and looked at 
Zhou Yiran in the distance with a heartbroken expression. 

Although Zhou Yiran was only four years old, he had already entered kindergarten 
early. 

He was very smart. He understood it with a little bit of effort. 

That flower was made like a real flower. When Yun Jian saw the flower that Zhou Yiran 
passed to the little girl from some distance away, he thought it was a real flower at first 
glance. 



They were surrounded by the coast. There were many coconut trees by the beach, and 
there were no flowers to fold around. 

“Don’t be sad.”Yun Jian sat on a rocking chair on the beach. He pursed his red lips and 
curled his lips. 

Lan Su thought Yun Jian was going to say something to comfort her. 

However, Yun Jian’s next sentence almost drove Lan Su crazy. “I’ll be even sadder in 
the future.” 

… 

In the distance, the little girl and the little guy were crawling around the Pink Beach on 
their own. 

The little girl and the little guy were very sensible. Both of them knew that they couldn’t 
run too far, and they couldn’t get close to the beach. 

At this time, Zhou Yiran suddenly walked over and handed the little girl a flower. When 
the little guy saw it, he gave a fierce “Ya”to Zhou Yiran and reached out to grab the 
flower. 

Zhou Yiran took advantage of his height and age to push the little guy to the side. Then, 
he squatted down and pulled the little girl’s hand. He gently put the flower that he made 
into the little girl’s hand. 

“It’s for you,”Zhou Yiran said clearly. 

“Ya Ya?”The little girl stared at him. That pair of eyes that seemed to know how to 
speak seemed to be asking Zhou Yiran, ‘is this really for me?’. 

Even though the little girl did not know how to speak right now. 

When Zhou Yiran saw this, he seemed to be able to talk to the little girl without any 
obstacles. He nodded and continued, “It’s for you. If you take my flower, you can only 
be my bride in the future.” 

The little girl giggled when she heard this. She did not know what a bride was, so she 
grabbed this flower and started to play happily. 

She did not know that someone had already used a flower to book her entire life. 

“Ya Ya Ya! Chi Chi Chi Chi!”The Little Guy was pushed by Zhou Yiran and his turtle-like 
abdomen flipped up on the beach. He did not get up for a long time. He bared his teeth 
and looked at Zhou Yiran with a fierce expression. 



When Yun Jian saw this, he pursed his lips slightly, his face full of happiness. 

… 

At seven o’clock in the evening, Qin Yiruo organized a barbecue by the beach. 

The next day was the engagement party, and basically everyone had arrived. 

Everyone suggested that since there was nothing to do at night, they might as well hold 
a barbecue party here. 

Everyone was outside at this time. 

Seeing that the little girl and the little guy were being watched, Yun Jian turned around 
and returned to her room, intending to take a shower. 

She had originally planned to arrive at this place at midnight. 

… 

After returning to her rented seaside holiday villa, Yun Jian reached out her hand, 
wanting to turn on the lights in the living room. 

Very suddenly, a large palm was one step ahead of her and pressed down on her hand. 

Another large palm reached out from behind Yun Jian and covered her mouth. 

The person who suddenly appeared dragged the cloud paper to the table in the living 
room and pushed the cloud paper’s body onto the table in the middle of the living room, 
which could be entered at any time. 

The person covered the cloud paper’s mouth and pressed the cloud paper’s body with a 
force that even the cloud paper could not resist. Then, he attached himself to her ear. 

At the moment the familiar voice sounded, the cloud paper felt that her legs, which were 
wearing a short skirt, had been pressed on the dark living room table by the familiar 
figure who had suddenly appeared. She slowly parted: 

“Xiao Jian…” 
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In the sudden appearance of Si Yi cloud paper will be pressed in the living room of this 
seaside resort on the center of the big table, intended to do some unspeakable things. 



Suddenly a child’s voice came from outside the room, which sounded to Yunjian like the 
beating of a drum: 

“Momma Daddy, Momma Daddy… Brother Momma Daddy… Ah Ah Ah Ah Ah!” 

The childish voice of a child rang out. 

After all, she had been pregnant for ten months. Needless to say, Yun Zhi could tell that 
these words, which were immature and did not have a proper pronunciation, had come 
from the little girl’s mouth. 

“You said that your parents are in the house? Didn’t your father only arrive at 
midnight?”After the little girl’s babbling voice sounded out, a childish voice that was also 
young, but in comparison, sounded like an adult’s voice. 

It was Zhou Yiran who left the crowd alone with the little girl and ran out. 

“Yaya! Daddy, Mommy! Brother, Mommy, daddy! !” 

The little girl was easily carried by Zhou Yiran. Zhou yiran held her little five fingers 
while his other hand, which was only half the size of Zhou Yiran’s, pointed at the door. 
He pouted as if he was sure that her parents were inside the door. 

“Alright, I’ll bring you to take a look.”Seeing that the little girl was still carrying the 
flowers that he had given her, Zhou Yiran had a helpless look on his face. He easily 
carried the little girl, with his other hand, he opened the villa’s door. 

Zhou Yiran had just opened the villa’s door with the little girl in his arms. What entered 
his eyes was the center of the large living room of the seaside holiday villa. 

When he opened the door and turned on the lights, the two children saw… 

The napkin on the long dining table in the center of the living room was in a mess, as if 
it had just been robbed. 

In the distance, there was a French window. From the French window, one could see 
the boundless sea. Someone had used the remote control to roll up the curtains. 

“Mommy! Mommy! Daddy! Daddy! Giggle…”the little girl suddenly clapped and giggled. 

Zhou Yiran was still young, only four years old. The little girl clapped and his body 
swayed. He almost couldn’t hold the little girl, but in the end, he still held her firmly. 

“There seems to be someone behind the curtains. Let’s go over and take a look.”Zhou 
yiran comforted the little girl and carried her over. 



It had to be said that Zhou Yiran’s senses were very sensitive. 

He carried the little girl and walked step by step towards the curtains in front of the 
French window. 

When he reached the curtains of the French window, he stretched out his other free 
hand and pulled the curtains open. 

At this moment, two black shadows flashed past the French window in front of the two 
of them… 

“Creak, Creak, Creak –“outside the French window, two coconut trees were swaying 
with the wind. 

The two black shadows that looked like humans turned out to be an illusion caused by 
the collision of the trunks of the two coconut trees. 

Zhou Yiran put down the curtains and carried the little girl out. “The barbecue should be 
done. Let’s go out and eat. Your parents shouldn’t be home.” 

“Yaya! Daddy, Mommy, Yaya! Yaya!”The little girl cried out again. 

The four-year-old Zhou Yiran stretched out his hand and rubbed the little girl. He was 
clearly young and tender, but he said in a slightly serious and mature manner, “Honey, 
be good.” 

“Yiya!”It was as mysterious as a mystery. When the little girl heard Zhou Yiran’s words, 
she was originally noisy, but now she really did not make a fuss. 

Not long after, Zhou Yiran left with the little girl. 

Not long after Zhou Yiran left, Si Yi, who was half-hugging the cloud paper and hiding 
outside the French window, narrowed his eyes and had an unhappy look on his face. 

The cloud paper pursed its red lips and laughed lightly. 

… 

On the beach, Adam, who had picked up a lamb skewer and was about to send it to his 
mouth, suddenly received a text message from Si Yi. 

The text message only contained a simple and crude sentence: 

After attending the engagement party, immediately take your son and go to the 
Amazon. You are not allowed to come back before the New Year. 
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When Adam saw this message, he spat out the roasted lamb on the ground. 

He wiped his mouth, wiped his eyes, and took a few more glances at the message with 
the caption ‘Young Master’. 

Three seconds later, Adam cried out innocently, “What’s wrong with Me Now? Zhou 
Yiran! You Brat, come out now! Let’s see what you’ve done this time!” 

“He went out to play with kites just now.”Lan Su, who was at the side, took a bite of the 
roasted sausage, crossed her long legs, and said with a smile. 

When he heard that his stupid son was going out to play with Si Yi’s precious baby 
again, he did not need to think to know that something ‘amazing’must have happened. 
Adam patted his head, and for the first time, his face was full of helplessness. 

“Dang Dang, your son is just like you. He rides a tiger and pees on its head every 
day.”Xue Ying suddenly reached out and hooked his arm around Adam’s shoulder. He 
used the nickname he had recently given Adam to call him affectionately. 

The nickname ‘Dang Dang’that Xue Ying had recently given Adam was to repay the two 
words ‘King two’that Adam had given him in the past. 

“Scram to the side! Brother King Two!”Adam reached out with his palm, afraid that the 
hand that Xue Ying had hooked onto his shoulder would fall off. He seemed to be 
extremely angry as he shouted back. 

Actually, everyone knew that Adam’s fierce tone was purely joking with Xue Ying. 

“Hahaha!”When Xue Ying heard Adam’s words this time, his handsome face revealed a 
happy smile. 

It was just that when paired with the deep scar on his neck, it looked a little savage. 

… 

In the end, Yun Zhi only took a quick shower before coming out of the house with Si Yi. 

“Daddi!”When she saw Si Yi, the little girl hugged him. 

In the end, Zhou Yiran could not hold the little girl. He was afraid that the little girl would 
fall, so he could only squat down and put the little girl on a clean beach. 

The moment the little girl landed, she was like a little loach and climbed up to Si Yi. 



Normal children usually started to learn to walk at one year old. The little girl and the 
little guy were only six months old. Si Yi did not let them learn to walk early because he 
was afraid that they would fall. 

However, the little guy could already stand up by himself by holding the stairs and 
railings. The little girl let someone hold her, and she could already stand up by holding 
objects. 

However, she could still walk by crawling. 

Moreover, her crawling speed was extremely fast. 

Si Yi bent down and quickly picked up the little girl. 

“Mama!”The little girl was held in Si Yi’s arms and looked sideways at the cloud paper. 

When the cloud paper heard this, it walked over with a smile. 

The little girl held the cloud paper’s hand and bent down to hold Si Yi’s hand. She 
placed the cloud paper’s hand in Si Yi’s big hand. 

“Hehehe! hehehe!”When the little girl saw this scene, she clapped happily while 
shouting. 

The little girl naturally could not hold the cloud paper’s and Si Yi’s hands. But naturally, 
if the little girl made any moves, the cloud paper and Si Yi would dote on the little girl 
and involuntarily do as the little girl asked. 

“This little girl has become a spirit! Haha! Speaking of which, young master, please 
forgive me. Send me to the Amazon or something like that, or…”Adam walked over and 
laughed out loud. 

But just as Adam said this, he was frightened by Si Yi’s glance from the corner of his 
eyes. 

“Cough! Stinky Brat, Follow Me! Young master, when I go back, I will definitely teach 
this stinky brat a good lesson!”Adam walked over and grabbed Zhou Yi ran. He grabbed 
Zhou Yi ran and ran away as if he was escaping. 

Only then did Si Yi’s heavy brows calm down slightly. 

Just as he turned around, the little girl used her completely powerless little hand to 
press Si Yi’s head against the head of the other head that was pulling the cloud paper. 
They collided with each other and even let out happy shouts: 

“Daddi! Mummy! Kiss Kiss Kiss! Kiss Kiss Kiss!” 
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The little girl used all her strength, wanting to smash Si Yi’s head and Yun Jian’s head 
together. 

Yun Jian’s face was flushed red. 

Qin Yirou, GE Junjian, Xue Ying, Lin Wei, Mo Sen, Luo Mei, Lan Su, and everyone else 
were standing around. 

And the people around all looked over. 

When Qin Yirou saw this scene, she suddenly recalled that not long ago, the little girl 
had taken the family portrait of Si Yi, Si Yi, and her family of four. She had folded the 
family portrait of Si Yi and the cloud portrait into the shape of a mouth-to-mouth kiss. 

She was really a mischievous person! She knew everything! She did not know who had 
taught her! 

Seeing this scene, even Qin Yirou felt a little shy. 

Qin Yirou quickly walked over, clapped her hands, and coaxed the little girl with her 
child-coaxing voice. “Kite, come, let me carry you. Your brothers have gone to the 
beach to tread on the waves. I’ll bring you to play with me. Come…” 

“No shaking! Kisses! Kisses! SOB SOB SOB SOB! Daddy, Mommy, Kisses! 
Kisses!”The little girl spoke in a voice that was extremely out of tune, as if she 
understood Qin Yirou’s words, she shook her head violently. If she did not comply with 
her, she would cry. 

The little girl’s request was really too embarrassing. 

Yun Jian really could not move, nor could it not move. 

Just when everyone thought Si Yi would reject the little girl’s request and throw the 
crying little girl into Qin Yirou’s arms for Qin Yirou to carry away as usual. 

Si Yi held the little girl with one hand and pressed his other hand on the back of the 
head of the cloud paper in front of everyone. He bent down and kissed that alluring little 
mouth. 

This scene happened very suddenly. 

Everyone was stunned. When they reacted, everyone cried out, “Oh!”. 

They kissed! They actually kissed in front of everyone! 



“Young master! Young Madam! Young Master! Young Madam!”Adam took the lead to 
jeer. 

He had only shouted twice when Lan Su shot him in the head. “Let’s get the 
atmosphere back home and kneel on the washboard.” 

These words were indeed effective. Adam quickly shut his mouth. 

The cloud note that was kissed by Si Yi felt that the next minute was as long as a 
century. 

Her face was red, and there was a hint of softness in her pink cheeks. 

It wasn’t until Si Yi let go of her lips that the redness on her cheeks didn’t fade away. 

… 

At 11 pm, a few buses arrived with groups of people. 

Mo Bufan and the others from the martial arts club, Lu Feiyan from Xinjiang Town, Chen 
Xinyi, Zhang Shaofeng, Ling Yichen, the six members of the king’s team, the 
Tyrannosaurus team, the most powerful team, and the commander, Liu Cheng, all 
arrived. 

As for the members of the Gu Sha mercenary group, they had yet to arrive. 

The members of the Gu Sha mercenary group all had the ability to find their own way 
here. 

Most of the people who had a good relationship with Yun Jian were usually brought 
here directly by the bus that Yun Jian had invited. 

“Is Mu Ying not here?”Yun Jian asked Chu Ning from the king’s team after scanning 
around and did not find Mu Ying. 

Chu Ning from the king’s team also knew Mu Ying back when she was in the Min 
military academy in high school. 

“I went to look for her. She said she would come back tomorrow morning,”said Chu 
Ning. 

Hearing this, Yun Jian did not suspect anything else. 

The group of people followed Yun Jian into this luxurious holiday villa that could 
accommodate hundreds of people. 



… 

Among the people who came this time, there were also relatives of Qin Yirou from 
Xinjiang Town. 

As Qin Yirou’s mother, Zhang Meihua was naturally the second most important person. 

As soon as they got out of the car, Zhang Meihua pulled Qin Yirou to the side and said 
to her, “Yirou, mom called some old friends today. You can be more cooperative. Don’t 
let mom make a fool of herself in front of everyone!” 
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Today, not only did Zhang Meihua’s relatives come over, but Zhang Meihua also invited 
some of her old friends from when she was young and when she was old. 

When one reached middle age or old age, they loved to show off how rich their so-and-
so descendants were, where they bought a few houses, how many betrothal gifts they 
received from the man when their daughter got married, and how grand the 
engagement banquet and wedding were, and how rich the man was, and how well their 
granddaughter got married. 

This was probably the thing that Zhang Meihua loved to brag about the most in her 
generation. 

When she was young, everyone loved to brag about the things that young people did. 
When she was old, there were things that old people bragged about themselves. This 
was the path that most people had to take in their entire lives. 

Zhang meihua called out some old friends that she usually hung out with and had a 
good relationship with when she was young. She originally wanted to show off how 
good her granddaughter was in front of her old friends, so she brought them all. 

Yun Jian and Zhang Meihua had always been on bad terms. Of course, Qin Yirou was 
the one who arranged for Zhang Meihua to be present. 

Yun Jian would not force Qin Yirou to do anything, nor would he bother with Zhang 
Meihua. 

Qin Yirou had no choice but to nod and agree to her mother’s request. 

… 

Everyone entered the house. 

Everyone gathered in the living room of this luxurious seaside villa. 



Qin Yirou prepared tea leaves and water for the guests to drink. 

At first, Zhang Meihua’s group of old friends kept praising Qin Yirou for giving birth to a 
good daughter. 

The group of Old Ladies at the back asked about Si Yi Yi’s parents. 

Qin Yirou didn’t know or have seen Si Yi’s parents, so she could only shake her head. 

“Aiyo, they are about to get engaged. Yirou, have you not even seen the other party’s 
parents?”There was a 1.79-meter-tall, slightly obese old lady, however, because she 
was tall and did not look fat, she seemed to have found a new universe as she spoke 
loudly. 

Zhang Meihua’s family background, this group of old ladies had heard Zhang Meihua’s 
exaggerated bragging countless times. Naturally, they were extremely envious. 

However, she was rich. Other than her words of congratulations, this group of old ladies 
were very unhappy in their hearts. When they spoke, they always wanted to nitpick. 

Hearing what this old lady said, Qin Yirou shook her head. “No.” 

“What about the betrothal gifts? We are already engaged. When we get married, how 
much will the betrothal gifts be?”After hearing Qin Yirou’s words, the old lady, who was 
1.79 meters tall, asked again. 

After that, the old lady paused and did not wait for Qin Yirou to reply, she continued, 
“Yirou, your daughter is the chairman of the New START COMPANY! She is extremely 
wealthy! Without a betrothal gift of over ten million yuan, I want to see who will be able 
to marry your daughter!”! 

“Nowadays, it’s not just good-looking. In the future, the woman will earn money while 
the man will rely on his face to earn a living. Sooner or later, they will have to share it!” 

This old woman who was 1.79 meters tall was called Wang Xunfang. 

Wang Xunfang was about the same age as Zhang Meihua. 

Wang Xunfang was used to Zhang Meihua showing off how amazing the cloud note 
was in front of her. She picked a thorn in her side and thought that Si Yi was marrying 
into the family while the cloud note was marrying Si Yi, so she exaggerated it. 

To put it bluntly, she mocked Si Yi for not having money and being poor. And the cloud 
note was indeed amazing, but marrying a man who probably couldn’t even afford to get 
married, that was enough to become a laughing stock! 



As expected, there was no perfect life in this world! Wang Xunfang secretly laughed for 
a while, thinking about going back and exaggerating this matter. 

But less than half a minute after Wang Xunfang said this, a cold, magnetic male voice 
suddenly sounded, and with lightning-fast speed, directly hit back at Wang Xunfang: 

“Adam, pass down the order. After Tomorrow’s engagement banquet begins, all the 
restaurants in country Z will open for free for three days to celebrate the engagement 
banquet between me and Xiao Jian. All expenses will be charged to my account.” 
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This magnetic male voice suddenly sounded. 

Apart from Wang Xunfang, the old ladies sitting around in the living room of this 
luxurious vacation villa were all chatting with the joy of being able to eat a sumptuous 
banquet. 

Not all the old ladies from Xinjiang Town were chatting with Qin Yiruo. This group of old 
ladies had not gathered together for a long time, so they naturally had many topics to 
talk about. 

As the old ladies liked to gossip, they were sitting around drinking tea and bragging. 

At this moment, the new year had just passed. The old ladies were only bragging about 
their son and daughter’s income last year. They were also bragging about their 
grandson and granddaughter’s academic results and how they did on the final exam. 

Wang Xunfang originally thought that no one was listening to him, so he used a tone 
that he thought he was considering for the cloud paper to say this to Qin Yirou. 

Unexpectedly, just as Wang Xunfang finished saying that the cloud paper and Si Yi 
would get points sooner or later, Si Yi suddenly said something that could be said to 
have slapped Wang Xunfang a few times on the spot. 

After he said that, everyone present was completely stunned. 

“Yes! Young Master!” 

It was not until Adam stopped his frivolous and playful expression and nodded at Si Yi 
to walk out of the gate of the luxurious holiday villa to arrange this matter did everyone 
come back to their senses. 

“Aiyo Aiyo! All the restaurants in the country are open for free for three days! How 
much… how much will this cost!”Wang Xunfang was stunned. When she heard Si Yi’s 
words, her originally rosy cheeks were now glowing white. 



Wang Xunfang was still unable to react in time. 

However, the other old woman sitting next to Zhang Meihua was short. Her face had 
obvious aged wrinkles that had been crushed by the passage of time. Her skin was 
yellow with a tinge of black. Then, she explained with a shrewd and terrified voice, 

“All the restaurants in the country are open for free for three days! Let’s not talk about 
the whole country. Let’s talk about our Longmen City. If we don’t have tens of millions of 
people open for free for three days, we won’t be able to come down! If we were talking 
about our Zhejiang province, it would be at least a few hundred million! It might even be 
a few billion! 

“If this is the whole country… then…” 

The short old woman’s name was Rong Jiaoxian, and she was almost sixty years old. 
Among a group of old women, her looks could be considered outstanding and ugly. 

When Rong Jiaoxian was young, she was a primary school teacher. After she retired, 
she still had a pension. Therefore, she could be considered to have the right to speak 
among a group of old women, and her life was pretty good. 

At best, she could be considered a cultured person. However, when she was a teacher, 
she was usually fierce to students when she was young. When she was old, her face 
was full of wrinkles. Rong Jiaoxian was an example of this. 

“What! A few billion!”When she heard a few billion, Wang Xunfang had already stood 
up. Her eyes were so wide that they almost popped out. Her face was green and purple. 

“This is just a rough estimate from a single Zhejiang province…”Rong Jiaoxian added. 

In 2004, the population was about three to four hundred million less than it was now. 

But even now in 2004, Si Yi’s words were enough to set off a storm. 

“Yirou! It turns out that your son-in-law is so rich… but being rich isn’t such a way to 
spend it. Hurry up and make him take back his plan…”. 

“No matter how rich a family is, spending money like this should bankrupt them!”! 

“And it’s just an engagement. Can your daughter endure such a grand ceremony…” 

Wang Xunfang recovered from her shock and spoke to Qin Yirou again. 

She tried to get Qin Yirou to persuade Si Yi. 



Just now, Wang Xunfang thought Si Yi wasn’t worthy of Yun Jian, but now, Wang 
Xunfang felt that Yun Jian wasn’t worthy of Si Yi marrying her with such a lineup. 

Furthermore, by doing so, Si Yi should be bankrupt, right? 

With so much money, he might as well give them a little more in return! However, Wang 
Xunfang still had time to say the following words. 

At the moment when Wang Xunfang said these words, without waiting for Si Yi to 
appear, Xue Ying suddenly smashed his cell phone on the table. Glancing sideways at 
Wang Xunfang, this old woman, he then told her what Si Yi had previously told him.., he 
said on the spot: 

“All restaurants and restaurants in Z Nation will be open for free for three days. You only 
need to spend the money that my young master earned for ten days. 

“The betrothal gift that young master gave to young madam is that all the money and 
property in young master’s account will be handed over to young madam. Not a single 
cent will be left!” 
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He would give all his money to her. 

The betrothal gifts were usually the betrothal gifts given by the man to the woman. 
Under normal circumstances, if the woman’s family had a hard time, they would leave 
some. Otherwise, they would return it all to the man, or even pay him back. 

To put it bluntly, it was the betrothal gifts given by Si Yi Yi Yi. It was all his savings over 
the years, including his real estate, his company, and all his other assets. 

The betrothal gifts were given by the man to the woman’s family. Of course, they didn’t 
end up in Qin Yirou’s hands, but in the hands of Yun Jian. 

If Yun Jian’s family, which was also Qin Yirou’s family, had a hard life, then Qin Yirou’s 
family would leave some of the betrothal gifts given by Si Yi. 

If Qin Yirou’s family had a good life, then the betrothal gifts given by Si Yi would usually 
be returned in full. 

The more betrothal gifts given by the man, the more glorious the bride’s marriage would 
be. 

In ordinary villages, if the man gave an betrothal gift of 800,000 or over a million yuan 
as a formality, then the entire village would already be boasting about the girl marrying a 
rich man. 



Xue Ying took the initiative to confess on Si Yi Yi Yi’s behalf. He invited all the 
restaurants and restaurants in the country to open for free for three days. It only 
required him to spend ten days of his income. And all of Si Yi Yi’s money would be 
given to Yun Jian as a betrothal gift. 

Without any reservations! 

This procedure would be completed during the engagement banquet and the wedding. 

“What!”Hearing Xue Ying’s words, Wang Xun Fang, whose butt was still firmly stuck to 
the bench, slipped and fell to the ground. However, before she could stand up, her eyes 
bulged and she exclaimed loudly. 

“That, that, that… how much money must it be… young man, what exactly do you do! ! 
!”! 

“Not to mention our country, even in the entire world, there isn’t a single woman who 
can match up to your granddaughter!” 

Rong Jiaoxian, who was a primary school teacher, rolled her eyes and almost fainted 
from fright. 

Zhang Meihua’s face also stiffened. 

As the chairman of the new start company, Yun Jian had already given Zhang meihua a 
lot of face. 

Zhang Meihua already felt that Yun Jian couldn’t find another man who was as old as 
Yun Jian and more outstanding than her. 

She originally thought that Si Yi couldn’t compare to Yun Jian in terms of money, but 
Zhang Meihua was very smart. She knew that her relationship with Yun Jian wasn’t 
good, so she didn’t dare to interrupt Yun Jian’s matter. 

Who would have thought that Si Yi’s wealth had already reached the peak! 

And such a rich, powerful, and handsome man was willing to hand over all the money 
and wealth he had hidden in his body to Yun Jian. 

Who else in the world could do this? 

Once a man had money, he would be unfaithful and find a mistress. 

But what about Si Yi? 



He was willing to cast all his wealth into a rare treasure called love. He would rather turn 
himself from the richest man in the world into a poor boy with two empty pockets than 
give that rare treasure called love to her. 

This group of old women who had lived for almost their entire lives were used to seeing 
couples separated and guarded against each other even after they got married. They 
were also used to seeing marital infidelity and extramarital affairs. In the end, they broke 
up, they even saw each other as mortal enemies. 

However, they had never seen a young man like Si Yi. 

From the beginning to the end, he had never said the words “I love you”to Yun Jian in 
front of everyone. He was also not like other young people who showed excitement that 
could be seen even if outsiders did not want to at the engagement parties and 
weddings. 

But he was willing to give the cloud paper wealth that others could not or could not do 
without even blinking his eyes. 

There was no shortage of rich men in the world, but to be able to be like Si Yi, who 
already had a huge amount of wealth and still gave all his wealth to the cloud paper, 
was a treasure in the world. 

He was using his actions to tell everyone present that he and she were destined to 
spend their lives together. 

A lifetime together. 

Never leave! 
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The engagement party was on the second day. It was already eleven o’clock in the 
evening, and it was getting late. 

They still had to get up early tomorrow. 

Yun Jian, Si Yi, and most of the people attending the engagement party had gone to 
bed early. 

At night, the stars filled the sky as if they were a sign that the old era was coming to an 
end and that a new era was coming. 

“Hu! Hu! Hu!” 



It was a different night. Si Luo was holding a wooden stick that was used to blow 
bubbles. He used the stick to soak the bubbles and blew bubbles at the stars and the 
Moon. 

“It’s so cold outside. What are you doing here?”Xue Ying walked out. He saw Si Luo 
sitting outside alone with the wooden stick soaking in the bubble liquid and blowing 
bubbles. He walked over and grabbed si luo without any explanation, as he spoke, he 
was about to bring Si Luo into the house. 

“I miss home. I want to go home.”Si Luo, who usually did not have much strength, used 
her other hand to push away Xue Ying’s grip on her wrist. She spoke expressionlessly. 

It was only the pouting of her cheeks that made Xue Ying’s heart move. 

Si Luo had never mentioned her home. 

Xue Ying had never asked about it. 

Seeing Si Luo’s uncomfortable look, Xue Ying reached out to hold her hand. “Then I’ll 
bring you home.” 

“Not our home, my home! I want to go home… Sister Yun Jian and the rest are so 
happy. I’m truly happy for sister Yun Jian…”. 

“But I want to go home. I want to go home where my parents are still alive. Why is it so 
hard…”. 

“Why was I so disobedient when I Was Young? If I knew that something like this would 
happen, I would never see them again. I would definitely be obedient… definitely… very 
obedient…” 

This time, Si Luo did not push Xue Ying’s hand away. She slowly squatted down and 
finally hugged her head. 

When she first met Si Luo, Si Luo was very naive. 

But her naivety was actually just to cover up the fear and regret in her heart. 

“When I was 13 years old, my father’s business enemies came looking for me. They 
hired assassins and destroyed my family. Before the accident, my mother stuffed me 
under the bed. I did not dare to make a sound and just watched my family fall into a pool 
of blood… … 

“When I was a kid, I didn’t listen at all. When I was six or seven years old, things weren’t 
so good at home. At that time, in order to have food every day, my parents would get up 
before three in the morning. 



“They go out to sell newspapers and pick up trash, and life at home is so hard. 

“I didn’t know what to do. I fell in love with a doll toy, and my family didn’t have enough 
money to buy a doll. So my father sold his blood and bought a doll for me. I was… very 
happy. 

“Later, Dad started a business and became rich. I always felt that everything they did for 
me was right and proper. I even felt that they should have been so good to me…” 

When she said this, Si Luo’s body violently trembled twice. She paused for two seconds 
and her voice was clearly much softer. She slowly said, 

“When I saw sister Yun Jian and her family being so happy just now, I was so envious. 
When my parents were still alive, I had always been able to bear the kindness they 
gave me. But now, even looking at them and wanting to talk to them again was a 
lifetime’s dream… … 

“I really… Regret…” 

Siro’s naivety. Half of it’s an act. 

That’s because she had to use her innocence to protect herself. 

Now Si Luo dares to open his heart to Xue Ying. 

When young insensible, feel parents to their own good is to be taken for granted, until 
the loss of only know how to cherish. 

But it’s too late. 

This time, Xue Ying did not say anything. He only stretched out his long arms to 
embrace si luo as Si Luo continued speaking: 

“In the future, it will be my turn to protect you. Remember, my kindness to you is 
something that you should bear.” 
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Xue Ying’s last sentence made Si Luo cry. 

She had always felt guilty. 

The death of her parents was an irreparable fact, but she regretted it. She regretted not 
being sensible when she was young. She regretted not being as obedient and sensible 
as she could be when her parents were alive. 



But life was like this. Once you missed it, even if you had the world’s first wealth, you 
could not exchange it for the lost past. 

No one treated you well. It was something you should bear. 

Including your parents. 

That was why si Luo had always lived in the condemnation of her conscience. 

She hated herself for not being sensible and obedient when her parents were at their 
most difficult time. She blamed herself for not being able to repay them in time. 

But Xue Ying hugged her and said, ‘The good I did to you was something you should 
bear.’. 

The good he had done for her was something she should bear. She did not need any 
repayment. 

Just like how her parents had done for her back then, they did not ask for anything in 
return. These words made Si Luo’s eyes turn red. She could not hold back her tears 
anymore. 

She had disguised her innocence in order to survive. 

Si Luo had disguised her innocence back then with half of her sincerity. That was why 
no one had discovered her. 

But at this moment, she was truly moved by Xue Ying’s words. 

She was originally from all over the world and had no place to settle down. But after 
meeting him, it was as if she had returned to her parents’protection, as warm as that. 

She had to cherish and accompany you properly. In order to make you better, she had 
to reprimand your parents. 

Because when you look back on that day, you might find that the parents who had been 
standing behind you to protect you had already been very far away from you. They had 
even gone to a place that was out of reach. 

… 

The engagement party was held the next day as usual. 

The engagement party usually didn’t have any special programs. 

After inviting friends and family to dinner and chatting together, it was almost over. 



And on this day, the most important thing to mention was that in country Z, couplets that 
read, “Let’s grow old together”had appeared on the streets and alleys all over the 
country. 

On the walls of the trucks that drove by the roadside, on the billboards of the buses that 
drove by the cities, and on all the restaurants in the country, these eight words had 
appeared without any warning. 

These words, as well as the fact that the restaurants in the country were free for three 
days, caused a sensation all over the world. 

The passersby and residents who passed by all asked what had happened. 

The whole country was celebrating, and it was probably nothing more than this. 

… 

There was nothing worth mentioning at the engagement party. 

And once the dawn of that day passed, it meant that the engagement party had officially 
ended. 

Mu Ying did arrive the next day, but she looked troubled. 

Mad Dragon was not with Mu Ying either, so she was puzzled when she read the 
message. 

After midnight, when the engagement party had just ended, she received a text 
message. 

She read the text message and walked out. When she walked out, she glanced at Mu 
Ying, explained to Si Yi, and left in a hurry. 

… 

South Africa, Moon City. 

At a science laboratory. 

After Mad Dragon agreed to the unreasonable request of the abnormal doctor’s son to 
exchange one life for another, the abnormal doctor’s son was tying mad dragon to a 
surgical bed. At this moment, the abnormal doctor’s son was holding a scalpel, the 
scalpel was scraping against each other. 



“Mad Dragon, we agreed that as long as you give me your heart for the experiment, I 
will save your woman. I will never go back on my word!”The Abnormal Doctor’s son 
looked at mad dragon with a gloomy expression. 

As he spoke, the knife was about to land on Mad Dragon’s heart. 

Just as the scalpel was about to stab into mad dragon’s heart. 

With a bang, the door was directly kicked into pieces. 

At the same time that the door was kicked into pieces, a slender figure broke through 
the door, at the same time, a butterfly knife stabbed into the son of this perverted 
doctor’s eyeball at a speed that the naked eye could not see. 

With a ‘chi’sound, the eye was pierced by the butterfly knife and exploded on the spot! 

The perverted doctor’s son took a few steps back and cried out in pain, “Ah! Ah Ah Ah! 
Ah! ! ! !”. 

The beautiful figure who had just entered the door glanced around the scene and then 
fixed her eyes on the Mad Dragon. She suddenly curled her lips coldly and said 
something that made the perverted doctor’s son’s whole body tremble: 

“Do you know how much money I spent to hire him as my subordinate? How dare you 
touch the members of my ancient massacre mercenary group? How dare you!” 
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Mad Dragon was snatched from Si Yi back then, and after snatching mad dragon from 
Si Yi, mad dragon would join the Gu Sha mercenary group. In layman’s terms, Mad 
Dragon would also need to be paid a fixed salary. 

One had to know that Mad Dragon’s status in the world was only second to cloud note, 
which was ranked first on the international list of agents. 

Although the price difference between the two of them was not a little bit. 

However, as the god of War, who was ranked third on the international list of agents, if 
Mad Dragon died, the Gu Sha mercenary group would suffer heavy losses. 

The son of the perverted doctor, whose eyeballs were pierced by the butterfly knife 
thrown by Yun Jian, screamed and rolled on the ground, shivering. After hearing Yun 
Jian’s words, his other eye, which was still intact, bulged like a fish’s eye. 

He had forgotten! 



After Mad Dragon left the dark soul organization, he had now joined the Gu Sha 
mercenary group! 

The people of the dark soul organization would not pursue the cause of death of the 
assassins or agents of the dark soul organization, but the Gu Sha mercenary group 
would! 

The Gu Sha mercenary group was famous for protecting their own! 

When he was messing with mad dragon, he had completely forgotten that mad dragon 
was now a member of the Gu Sha mercenary group. 

“Don’t… Don’t kill me… Don’t kill me…”covering his blinded eye, he rolled on the 
ground, trying to beg Yun Jian for forgiveness. 

Seeing this person immediately become so terrified, Yun Jian’s lips curled up. She 
walked over and took out another butterfly knife, cutting open the rope that bound mad 
dragon. 

Before Yun Jian came, Mad Dragon’s body had already been stabbed several times by 
the perverted doctor’s son. Mad Dragon didn’t even let out a grunt. 

“You attacked my subordinate. Now that he’s heavily injured, he won’t be able to bring 
any benefits to my gu sha mercenary group for the next few months.”. 

“You also know that my gu sha mercenary group has always been an extremely 
protective organization. Do you think… I’ll let you off?” 

Yun Jian’s footsteps made the sound of her white shoes rubbing against the floor. She 
walked up to the abnormal doctor’s son and said expressionlessly. 

“No, no, no, don’t kill me! I’ll do whatever you want me to do! I’ll say anything! As long 
as you don’t kill me…”unlike the pervert, the son of the pervert was a coward who was 
afraid of death. 

At this moment, he was covering his eyeballs that were bleeding non-stop. He did not 
even care about the pain caused by the punctured eyeballs. 

“Hand over the secret manual your father taught you. Don’t play tricks on me. I have 
plenty of ways to kill you,”yun Jian said calmly when he saw that the time was ripe. 

If Yun Jian was like the Mad Dragon who came to ask him for the secret manual or beg 
him to save Mu Ying, the son of this abnormal doctor would definitely feel that he had 
something that others could not get, so he was unwilling to hand it over for a long time. 



However, the Yun Jian directly pierced his eyeballs. He would never believe that the 
Yun Jian would not dare to kill him. 

Like an obedient dog, this person covered his eyes and crawled to the side of the 
laboratory. 

From a hidden bookshelf at the back of the laboratory, he took out a very old book with 
no idea what to do. He hurriedly handed it to the Yun Jian. “I’m giving it to you! I’m 
giving it to you! We agreed to let go of my…” 

After putting the book into Yun Jian’s hand, the son of the abnormal doctor crawled out. 

However, he was not halfway there. 

Yun Jian held the secret manual given by the man in one hand and suddenly turned 
around. His other hand, which was still lightly waving the butterfly knife, spun the 
butterfly knife in his hand. 

With a “Chi”sound, the butterfly knife hit the heart of the man on the back and 
penetrated the wood. 

“Uh… you… you… Don’t… tell… the… letter… to…”the son of the perverted doctor 
turned his head in a daze and shouted these words with all his strength. 

Before he could finish his words, Yun Jian had already arrived in front of him. She 
reached out and pulled out the butterfly knife that was stuck behind the son of the 
perverted doctor. As if she had never done anything, she wiped the blood on the blade 
with a tissue. 

With a red arc, she said the last terrified voice that the sick doctor’s son had ever heard 
in his life: 

“I have killed countless people. When have I ever said the word ‘credibility’?” 
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After the last word on the Yun Jian, the son of the abnormal doctor fell to the ground 
with his eyes wide open. He didn’t even close his eyes. 

If one looked carefully, they would find that when he heard the words of the Yun Jian, 
his lips twitched in fear. The two sounds were exactly SS, the abbreviation of Sha God! 

“Cough! Why are you here!”Mad Dragon was stabbed several times. He turned to 
glance at Yun Jian and covered the blood that was flowing from his wound. 



Mad Dragon was very smart. He naturally knew why Yun Jian wanted the son of the 
abnormal doctor to bring the secret manual left by the abnormal doctor. 

The abnormal doctor had the habit of taking notes when he was alive, and all of his 
knowledge and wealth during his life were recorded in this secret manual. 

This secret manual was the sick doctor’s diary when he was alive. 

With it, Yun Jian could make the medicine to save Mu Ying and maintain her life. 

Therefore, the life and death of the sick doctor’s son was not important to Yun Jian and 
Mad Dragon. 

… 

Walking out of the laboratory door. 

Mad Dragon covered the wound on his body and suddenly stopped. 

“SS, Promise me one thing.”Mad Dragon coughed twice and said. 

“Go ahead.”Yun Jian had finished polishing the butterfly knife. He stared at the butterfly 
knife and said calmly. 

“Don’t tell her about my injury and asking for medicine for her. Also, don’t tell her the 
news that I almost lost my life!”Mad Dragon pleaded. 

Yun Jian raised her eyes and looked at Mad Dragon for a second. 

The next second, she lowered her head expressionlessly and silently said, “Work hard 
after you recover. The ancient kill mercenary group doesn’t keep idle people.” 

This was a promise. 

Mad Dragon raised his eyebrows and nodded. 

… 

It was already early morning the next day when Yun Jian returned to Hubble Island. 

The engagement party was not going to be lively to begin with because the lively 
atmosphere would be reserved for the wedding ceremony. 

The wedding ceremony was going to be as lively as possible. 



Yun Jian and Si Yi’s wedding date had been set. It was Yun Jian’s birthday on April 1 of 
the following year. 

Because that day was Yun Jian’s 20th birthday, the date he could go to the civil affairs 
bureau with Si Yi to get his marriage certificate. 

And it was still early for the wedding ceremony. 

“Jian Jian, the guests have all gone back. We should pack up and return to Longmen 
City.”Qin Yirou hosted the engagement party. After the engagement party was over, she 
mentioned the matter to Yun Jian. 

“Mom, you go back first. I will take Zhizhi on a trip this afternoon.”The engagement party 
had just ended. Si Yi naturally called Qin Yirou “Mom”, and his tone was so practiced 
that it was as if he had practiced it thousands of times. 

After he finished speaking, Si Yi seemed to be afraid that the two little fellows who were 
in the way would also go with him. His expression did not change, but he added, “Only 
me and Zhizhi are going on a trip.” 

Qin Yirou knew that Si Yi didn’t want to bring the two little fellows with him. 

She smiled and nodded. “Okay, okay, okay! I’ll Bring Kite and Ming Ming. You guys 
have fun!” 

… 

But in the end, Si Yi’s plan didn’t work. 

Si Yi wanted to leave Hubble Island with Yun Jian, but he was discovered by the Little 
Fellow. 

The little guy seemed to know that Si Yi was going to leave him and his sister with the 
cloud tablet, so he quickly crawled over and said some unclear words: 

“Ya Ya Ya! Daddi! Let’s pee together!” 

To pee together actually meant to go together. But the little guy’s lips were unclear, so 
he insisted on saying that they went together to pee together. 

As soon as the little guy came out, the little girl also noticed that Yun Jian and Si Yi 
were leaving. 

The two of them cried and made a scene, so Yun Jian brought the two of them along. 

Sitting on the bus to country D, Si Yi’s handsome face was gloomy all the way. 



The two children were sitting on Yun Jian’s lap, babbling excitedly. 

On the way, they met a middle-aged man from country Z. This middle-aged man from 
Country Z was the same as Yun Jian and Si Yi. He was also taking the whole family on 
a trip to India. 

Seeing the two children sitting on Yun Jian’s lap, Si Yi’s face was gloomy. After the 
middle-aged man from country z greeted Yun Jian, he glanced at Si Yi and said to Yun 
Jian, 

“Is this the stepfather of the two children? It’s quite hard for you to take care of the 
children by yourself. Little girl, it’s really hard for you. I’m also a parent, so I know how 
hard it is to take care of children.” 
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The middle-aged man did not know the relationship between Si Yi and Yun Jian. Just 
now, he spoke to Yun Jian, and now, he saw Si Yi sitting by the window of the bus seat, 
looking like he did not want to see the two children, looking out of the window. 

Seeing that there was no expression on his cold profile, the middle-aged man 
automatically assumed that Si Yi was unhappy with the arrival of the two children. 

That feeling was not his biological father! 

The middle-aged man’s name was Lou Zhengdong. He was already thirty-eight years 
old. He was traveling with his wife and their two children who were not even ten years 
old. It could be said that he doted on his children to the extreme. 

Lou Zhengdong was the biological father of his children, so he always felt that the 
biological parents of ordinary children were definitely very good to their children. 

The feeling that Si Yi gave him made Lou Zhengdong think that Si Yi was the stepfather 
of the little guy and the little girl. That was why he said this. 

Lou Zhengdong did not mean what he said. However, after he said those words, Si Yi’s 
sharp black eyes looked at him from the corner of his eyes. 

Seeing this, Lou Zhengdong was so scared that his body trembled and he did not say 
another word. 

By the time he reacted, Si Yi had already grabbed the clothes on the back of the little 
guy with one hand and dragged the little guy to his lap. 

From the beginning to the end, Si Yi did not say a word. 



“They are newlyweds, right? What the F * ck did you say about stepfathers not being 
stepfathers? You are the stepfather!” 

Lou Zhengdong’s wife was a very practical person just by looking at her appearance. 
After she heard her husband say those words, she reached out to grab Lou 
Zhengdong’s ear and gently twisted it. Then, she smiled at Yun Jian: 

“My husband is straightforward and speaks nonsense. Little Girl, don’t mind him!” 

“It’s fine.”Yun Jian replied. 

“Nonsense! Why are you still talking nonsense in the future! They’re loving each 
other!”Lou Zhengdong’s wife patted Lou Zhengdong and scolded Lou Zhengdong in her 
hometown dialect. 

Lou Zhengdong touched his head and didn’t say anything. 

… 

Halfway through the bus, Lou Zhengdong’s wife talked to Yun Jian out of boredom. 

Lou Zhengdong’s wife’s name was Chen Min, and she was a very practical person. She 
had two children, a son and a daughter. 

Therefore, seeing that Yun Jian was young and also had two children, and the children 
were also a son and a daughter, she was interested and talked to Yun Jian a little more. 

Yun Jian and Si Yi’s destination for this trip was the Golden Temple in Country D. 

For tourists who went to country D, the Golden Temple was a must-visit place. 

The golden temple roof of the golden temple was built with 880 kilograms of gold, and 
its scale was very majestic. 

When she asked Yun Jian and Si Yi about going to the Golden Temple, Chen Min 
hugged her seven-year-old daughter and said excitedly, “My family is also going there 
to play. It’s on the way. It’s really fated!” 

Compared to Chen Min’s excitement, yun Jian only blinked slightly. 

… 

When they reached the destination city, Yun Jian and Chen Min’s family separated. 

Country D was not rich, and the status of women in Country D was very low. 



Yun Jian and Si Yi found a hotel to stay in. 

The Golden Temple was a world-famous tourist attraction, so many people came to 
visit. 

The hotel that Yun Jian and Si Yi found could be considered a relatively large hotel. As 
soon as they entered the hotel, they met a group of tourist groups from Country Z. 

There were also other tourist groups from all over the world. 

After Yun Jian and Si Yi entered the hotel and checked in, the group of tourist groups 
from Country Z saw Yun Jian and Si Yi. One of the tour group leaders walked over and 
said to Yun Jian and Si Yi, 

“Hello, Hello. Haha, I’m the Tour group leader. People Call Me Jin Jin. 

“It’s like this. Country D has fewer toilets and women’s status is low. I see that there are 
two women in your family of four. It’s a little dangerous to travel alone here, so are you 
interested in joining our tour group…” 
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“Our tour group specializes in tourism activities, and we have also hired a few 
bodyguards to protect the safety of the tour group members at all times. After all, we are 
going on a trip. Who would not want to return to our motherland happily and safely?”! 

“How is it? Do you want to come?” 

The person in charge of the tour group who called himself Jin Jin said. He even took out 
a pack of cigarettes from his pocket, took one out, and handed it to Si Yi. He even 
talked about the benefits. 

Needless to say, Jin Jin was the person-in-charge of the tour group. He saw Yun Jian 
and Si Yi with the two children. In his eyes, Yun Jian and Si Yi were like shining silver. 

Therefore, he quickly walked over and tried to pull Yun Jian and Si Yi into the group. 

Unexpectedly, Yun Jian and Si Yi ignored Jin Jin at the same time and went around him 
into the hotel. 

When Jin Jin saw this, he snorted and turned around. 

“Hey, brother, did you fail to get customers again? Haha, I didn’t even pay attention to 
you! But that woman is really beautiful. That Butt, that waist, if… I could ride two of 
them, I would laugh out loud even in my dreams!” 



Jin Jin turned around, and a man who was taller than Jin Jin but had uglier facial 
features than Jin Jin stood behind him. 

“I’m not happy with that man.”Jin Jin glanced at the direction Si Yi and Si Yi had gone. 
He put the cigarette that he was about to pass to Si Yi into his mouth and lit the fire. He 
took a puff and blew on the smoke. 

“How about it? Do you want to mess with him? Brother, I’ll follow you!”The wretched 
man standing in front of Jin Jin said. 

“Tch!”Jin Jin glanced at the wretched man and did not reply. 

… 

The original plan was to visit the Golden Temple the next day. Yun Jian fell asleep early 
that day. 

At three in the morning, the little girl woke up because she had to pee. 

She cried and shouted the word “Shush”. 

The little girl needed someone to watch over her, so si yi stayed behind. Yun Jian 
picked up the little girl and walked out. 

She was also about to go to the toilet. 

Country D was a country that was extremely short of toilets. In this country, women 
could only go to the toilet twice a day. Moreover, when they went to the toilet, they had 
to travel together. 

After asking around, she received the news that the toilet was five kilometers away from 
the hotel. 

The little girl was fine after she finished peeing outside the door. 

After Yun Jian sent the little girl back to the hotel, she walked out on her own. 

She planned to go to the toilet five kilometers away. 

Country D was such a country with an extreme lack of toilets. In Country D, women who 
went to the toilet in the middle of the night had a high chance of being raped. 

Yun Jian had just walked out when he ran into Chen Min in the bus. 



“Hey, do you want to go to the toilet too? I heard that the toilet is five kilometers away. 
It’s not safe for us to go alone, so I decided to go with everyone!”Chen Min greeted Yun 
Jian. 

Beside Chen Min, there were a few Z country women who came here with the Z country 
tour group. 

Since they had taken the same route, Yun Jian did not reject them too much. 

… 

After the group of people arrived at the toilet five kilometers away, they all ran away. 

“Oh my God! This damn place, even going to the toilet requires five kilometers to go to. 
Fortunately, I don’t live in this damn place, otherwise, I would go crazy!” 

A woman opened her mouth to speak. 

Then, everyone started chatting. 

In the dark, Jin Jin and the wretched man who had followed them all the way here 
accidentally discovered that Yun Jian had come out alone. Therefore, in order to vent 
their anger during the day, the two of them decided to lay their hands on Yun Jian. 

“I’ve attracted that group of old bachelors from the town to this place. I reckon that this 
group of women will lose their virginity! When the time comes, when our masks are 
covered, no one will recognize us. We’ll have sex with all the women! “We’ll even save 
the money to find the chickens. How satisfying!” 

The wretched man spoke in a wretched voice. 

“Shh, Lower Your Voice. She’s coming out.”Jin Jin suddenly covered the wretched 
man’s mouth halfway through his words. 

They saw Yun Jian walking out of the toilet. 

The other women also left the toilet. 

And just as everyone was preparing to go back together, Yun Jian, who had walked out 
of the toilet as if nothing had happened, suddenly raised his eyes, her deep eyes under 
her bangs seemed to be stained with a strange red blood under the moonlight. 

Then, in front of all the women present, as well as Jin Jin and the wretched man who 
were hiding in the dark, she immediately opened her mouth and said something that 
made everyone panic for a moment: 



“You’ve followed me all the way and you still don’t plan to come out?” 
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There was a toilet five kilometers away from the hotel. This toilet was only piled up with 
stones and looked tattered. Although the people outside could not see the person 
standing in the toilet.., the toilet was so dilapidated that it looked like it would collapse 
with a push. 

Yun Jian was standing ten meters away from the toilet. Under the almost sunset 
moonlight, her straight and slender figure was enough to arouse the desire of men. 

However, at this moment, she stood there as if nothing had happened and suddenly 
said these words out of thin air. As soon as she finished speaking, Jin Jin, the wretched 
man, and Chen Min, who were hiding in the dark, were all stunned, including the female 
tourists who had come here to use the toilet together, all of them were stunned. 

“Wh-what followed me all the way… you… you… you… Don’t scare me. There’s not a 
single person around here…” 

One of the women tugged at her clothes. Her face turned green as she looked around. 
She was obviously scared out of her wits. 

The other women who came with her trembled when they heard Yun Jian’s words. 

Two or three of the people who came with them were men. 

They were all from Z nation. 

Although it was past three in the morning, the people from z nation had long heard that 
there were few toilets in D nation. Moreover, the chances of women being raped were 
very high when they went out alone to use the toilet. 

Therefore, these women gathered many people in the middle of the night and went to 
the toilet five kilometers away. 

A few women even brought their boyfriends or husbands along with them. 

They were the two or three men who were standing there. 

Yun Jian was three minutes behind when she said that. A woman who was standing 
next to her husband was holding her husband’s hand. After a long time, she did not see 
anyone coming out from around her. She was not afraid of trouble and replied to Yun 
Jian with a loud voice, 



“There’s no one around! Who are you trying to scare! Please shut up! Otherwise, you 
can go back alone!” 

This woman relied on her husband to protect her, so she was not afraid of people 
around her. 

“That’s… that’s right… there’s no sound around here. You Think You’re young, but you 
shouldn’t scare us like this. We’re all old bones, we can’t stand being scared.” 

Another woman agreed. 

As soon as the woman who was holding her husband’s arm finished speaking, the other 
women also agreed and stood on the side of the woman who was holding her 
husband’s arm. 

“That’s right!” 

“Nonsense, who are you trying to scare!” 

… 

In a dark environment, people would more or less bring in a sense of atmosphere. 

At this moment, the surroundings were gloomy. Only the moon hanging in the sky, 
which was about to set in the west, could vaguely shine on the earth. 

The surroundings were filled with trees. 

In such a place, it was inevitable to be a little afraid. In addition, the probability of crime 
in country D was relatively high. 

Therefore, after confirming that the cloud note was deliberately creating a terrifying 
atmosphere, everyone present turned their attention to the cloud note. 

In the dark, Jin Jin and the wretched man, who had been discovered, were first stunned. 
Then, they quietly turned around, intending to escape. 

They had originally planned to take the opportunity to sneak in after the group of old 
bachelors from Country D appeared and the women on the scene were subdued. 

But they had actually been discovered! 

What kind of hearing ability did that woman have! 

Jin Jin and the wretched man quietly turned around, intending to leave. 



However, just as Jin Jin and the wretched man turned around, intending to leave, all the 
women started blaming Yun Zhi. 

“Whoosh Whoosh Whoosh –” 

Yun Jian, who was standing in the same spot, raised her hand slightly, and three knives 
were stuck between her fingers. 

She didn’t even look at them, and her hand, which was holding onto the blades, threw 
them into the darkness. 

No one saw that under the night sky, the three blades were nailed onto the thick tree 
trunk in front of Jin Jin and the wretched man, who were about to escape. 

It was now night time, and Jin Jin and the wretched man already felt guilty for doing 
something bad. At this moment, they suddenly saw the three blades fly past their sides 
and stab into the tree trunk. The blades that suddenly appeared were like ghosts, 
appearing with a whoosh. 

Under everyone’s gaze, the two of them were so scared that they screamed and rolled 
to where Yun Jian and the others were. As they crawled, they shouted, “F * ck! Ghost! 
Ghost! I’ve seen a ghost! I’ve seen a ghost! ! !” 
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Two figures suddenly appeared from the forest in the dark. This made everyone who 
had accused Yun Jian of scaring them suddenly tremble. 

“There, there really is someone here!”The woman who was holding her husband’s arm 
turned pale with fear. 

The woman who was holding her husband’s arm couldn’t help but turn her head to look 
at Yun Jian. 

How did she know that someone was following them! 

“Guide Jin! ? Guide Meng? Why are you here! ?”Just as everyone rushed out from the 
dark in fear, Jin Jin and the wretched man recognized them and asked in shock. 

“Cough! We’re not following you because it’s not safe for you to come out alone! We 
were planning to secretly protect you from the back…”Jin Jin reacted quickly, he quickly 
made up a story and spoke as if it was true. 

As he spoke, Jin Jin pushed the wretched man, who was also tour guide Meng. 



“Ahem! Ahem! Ahem! Yes, yes!”Tour guide Meng was pushed by Jin Jin and quickly 
spoke up. 

“Tour guide Jin, tour guide Meng, you guys are really competent! It’s a good thing that I 
chose your tour group back then!”Upon hearing Jin Jin and tour guide Meng’s words, 
the woman who was holding her husband’s arm had a grateful look on her face. 

The people at the side also looked at Jin Jin and tour guide Meng gratefully. 

Yun Jian only glanced at Jin Jin and the wretched man and didn’t say anything. 

The next moment, her eyes moved, and her expression didn’t change as she said, 
“Someone’s coming. Let’s leave immediately.” 

After saying that, she didn’t care whether the people around her followed her or not and 
left first. 

When the people around saw this, because they had learned their lesson from before, 
they all quickly followed behind Yun Jian. 

A minute later, a group of D country’s old bachelors rushed over and found that there 
was no one there. 

“F * ck! Those two guides from Z country actually dared to lie to us! We’ll go and kill 
them tomorrow!”One of the D country’s old bachelors stomped his feet fiercely and 
spoke in D country’s language. 

… 

Everyone quickly returned to the hotel. 

Early the next morning, Yun Jian carried the little girl. Today, Si Yi carried the little girl 
and walked downstairs of the hotel. 

Early in the morning, he was ready to go to the famous scenic spot in Country D, the 
Golden Temple. 

As soon as he went downstairs, he met the group of people from the tourist group. 

And Chen Min’s family. 

Chen Min greeted Yun Jian. 

Yun Jian only nodded slightly. 



As soon as he walked out of the hotel, the little girl clenched her fists and made a few 
“HMM HMM HMM HMM”sounds. 

Yun Jian naturally understood the attributes of the little girl and the little girl. The little 
girl’s voice indicated that the little girl had peed. 

Children were not sensible, so they all peed directly on the diapers. 

Yun Jian asked Si Yi to put the little guy on a clean step at the entrance of the hotel. He 
stretched out his hand to pull the little guy’s diapers to change the little guy’s diapers. 

“I’ll do it.”Si Yi gently grabbed her wrist and personally turned to the side to change the 
little guy’s diapers rudely. 

“Hehe… hehe… hehehe!” 

The little guy did not have the self-awareness that he had wet his diaper. His hands and 
feet were like a turtle being turned over. He climbed up and down, so cute that people 
could not help but want to kiss his forehead. 

At this time, Chen Min’s family also walked out of the hotel. 

Seeing the Little Guy’s face, Chen Min could not help but say to yun jian, “Your son is 
really handsome! He will definitely be a handsome man in the future!” 

After Yun Jian heard that, he politely thanked him. 

At this time, Si Yi had already rudely pulled off the little guy’s diaper and took out a new 
diaper to skillfully change the little guy’s diaper. 

However, just as he was about to put on a new diaper for the little guy, the little guy 
made a “Mmm mmm mmm”sound again, and a stream of urine sprayed onto Si Yi’s 
face like a fountain… 
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The moment the little guy spat out his urine, Si Yi stood to the side. 

The speed was so fast that it was overwhelming. 

However, the little guy’s speed of spitting out urine was too fast. Si Yi’s clothes were still 
smeared with the little guy’s urine. 

Si Yi’s face instantly darkened. 



“Go back and change your clothes. I’ll help him change.”When Yun Jian saw this, she 
forced her laughter back into her throat. 

She walked over and placed the little girl on the steps. In a few seconds, she helped the 
little guy change his diaper. 

Needless to say, the little guy was amazing. It was not the first time that he sprayed 
urine when changing his diaper. However, every time he sprayed urine, it would not spill 
on his body. 

Don’t laugh. This was also a very profound knowledge that required one to grasp the 
strength. 

Si Yi’s face was dark as he turned around and walked into the hotel. 

At this time, Chen Min came over and whispered to Yun Jian: 

“Hey! Don’t say that. Previously, my husband said that your husband is like the 
stepfather of the child. When I looked at his gaze just now, it was as if he really had to 
strangle the child. It was as if there was some deep hatred between him and the child!” 

After saying that, Chen Min even winked at Yun Jian. 

After Yun Jian heard that, the red arc slightly curved. 

The Golden Temple was located not far from the hotel. 

The top of the Golden Temple was built with pure gold. Its value could not be measured 
with money. 

Of course, if someone wanted to steal the Golden Temple, it was obviously not a 
scientific thing. After all, this place was strictly guarded. Moreover, the gold had already 
been built inside the Golden Temple and was cast into a large temple. 

Unless someone could move this temple. 

“Ya! Ya Ya Ya! Gold… gold…”the little girl saw the Golden Temple built with shiny gold 
and shouted excitedly while clapping her hands. 

At this moment, Tour Guide Jin Jin and tour guide Meng were sitting not far away. 

Both of them wore masks. 

That was because early this morning, the old bachelor who didn’t succeed yesterday 
had captured them and beaten them up. 



Jin Jin and tour guide Meng clenched their fists. Their anger towards Yun Jian and Si Yi 
was even higher. 

“Brother, I can’t take this lying down,”tour guide Meng said. 

“I can’t take this lying down either!”Jin Jin replied. 

Suddenly, the two of them looked at the four members of Yun Jian’s family in the 
distance. They looked at each other in pairs, and a conspiracy was formed. 

… 

To come to the Golden Temple, they had to climb the nameless mountain near the 
Golden Temple. 

Usually, the hotel would recommend them to visit the Golden Temple first before going 
to the Nameless Mountain. 

Of course, they usually visited the golden temple on the first day and the Nameless 
Mountain on the second day. 

When they went back, Chen Min made an appointment with Yun Jian and went to the 
nameless mountain with him the next day. 

Yun Jian agreed. 

At night, at two o’clock in the morning, Yun Jian finally coaxed the little guy and the little 
girl to sleep. At this time, he went into the bathroom to take a shower. 

The two of them were so noisy that they did not fall asleep until midnight. 

Seeing that the night was not bad, Yun Jian brought the astronomical telescope that the 
two of them insisted on buying back when they were strolling in the Golden Temple and 
went up to the highest floor of the hotel, the rooftop. 

The highest floor of the hotel was on the sixth floor, which was the highest floor nearby. 
From here, one could see the entire scene, but the rooftop of the hotel could not be 
seen from other floors. 

It was very dark at this time. Yun Jian was holding an astronomical telescope with one 
hand, looking at the stars and the Moon in the sky. 

“Bang, Kacha.”Suddenly, the door of the rooftop was opened, closed, and locked. 

Yun Jian narrowed her eyes. Just as she was about to turn around to see what was 
going on, a familiar chest embraced her. 



“Xiao Jian, we haven’t had this for a long time…” 
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Yun Jian did not come to the rooftop for Si Yi to do this. 

Moreover, even if the rooftop of this hotel was on the sixth floor, even if the 
surroundings were dark, even if the moon that was still there just now seemed to be 
dimming in response to Si Yi’s actions. It was covered by dark clouds, there was no light 
in the surroundings in an instant. 

She would not cooperate with him here either… 

“Let’s go back, the child is still here…”Yun Jian was about to speak when she suddenly 
felt si yi gently biting her most sensitive ear. 

At that moment, Yun Jian felt his body go numb violently. 

However, Si Yi seemed to be determined on her this time. He grabbed Yun Jian’s wrist 
with one hand while his other hand directly reached into the corner of her clothes and 
grabbed the tender area under Yun Jian’s loose clothes. 

“HMM…”yun Jian couldn’t help but let out a soft cry. He quickly covered his mouth and 
lay on Si Yi’s shoulder. 

Her height was only enough to reach Si Yi’s chin. 

She stood on Tiptoe, and her chin could lie on his shoulder. 

When Si Yi heard Yun Jian’s low moan, his eyes turned scarlet. In the next moment, he 
picked up yun Jian horizontally and walked to the door of the warehouse on the rooftop. 
He kicked open the door of the warehouse on the rooftop and walked in with Yun Jian in 
his arms… 

… 

The night was still very long. It was unknown when the dark clouds in the sky had 
gradually dispersed. The full moon and countless small stars revealed their sharp horns. 

The twinkling small stars flickered and dimmed. Two of them gradually came together 
and finally overlapped, just like a certain person in the warehouse on the rooftop… 

The next day, Yun Jian woke up around 10 o’clock in the afternoon. 

At this time, Chen Min’s family should have been waiting for quite a while. 



However, Chen Min’s family was very friendly. They did not blame Yun Jian for 
oversleeping. They even asked if Yun Jian was too tired from playing with the two 
children yesterday. 

Actually, Yun Jian was not tired at all from bringing the two children. 

What was tired was… 

“I’m fine,”Yun Jian said indifferently. 

Chen Min also had a husband. She smiled when she saw Yun Jian’s expression. 

There were many people who went to climb the nameless mountain. The Nameless 
Mountain was a must-see attraction apart from the Golden Temple. 

Because this place was very beautiful, all the rocks, flowers, plants, and trees were all 
natural, and the air here was very fresh. 

Yun Jian and the others quickly climbed to the top of the mountain. 

What made Yun Jian feel strange was that she had been in the assassin Secret Service 
Circle for so many years, and other than the beginning, she had never had a sore leg. 
But today, when she carried the little girl up the mountain.., her beautiful legs actually 
trembled a little involuntarily. 

Because of the little guy and the little girl’s relationship, Si Yi had not tasted anything 
fresh for a long time. Yesterday, he had asked for her eight times in one go. 

Yun Jian even suspected that Si Yi had eight kidneys. 

… 

“We’re almost at the drawbridge!”! 

“The most famous drawbridge on the Nameless Mountain is the drawbridge! This 
drawbridge is suspended from the cliffs of the two mountains. Moreover, the bridge is 
six hundred meters above the ground. Because of its sturdiness, everyone wants to go 
for a walk. It’s exciting and thrilling!”! 

“Let’s Go Too! It’s exciting just thinking about it. If someone stands on it and the 
drawbridge collapses, they will fall from six hundred meters above the ground!” 

Chen Min excitedly led Yun Jian and the others to the suspension bridge that was 
suspended in the air by the cliff of the two mountains. 

The suspension bridge was one hundred meters long. 



Chen Min led Yun Jian and her family of four to quickly walk into the suspension bridge. 

As soon as they walked onto the swaying suspension bridge, the suspension bridge 
swayed left and right, and Chen Min panicked. 

“Aiyo! Don’t tell me we’re going to Fall!”Chen Min looked down at the six hundred 
meters in the air, and her face turned pale. 

“Of course not. The surrounding area is well-protected. So many people are walking on 
this drawbridge and they’re all fine. How could we be the only ones in trouble?”A 
stranger laughed and said. 

At this time, Yun Jian and the others walked to the center of the drawbridge. 

Because it was an empty height of 600 meters, everyone was a little shocked. 

However, just as that person finished speaking, the iron chain on the cliff on the side of 
the drawbridge suddenly loosened. 

Everyone panicked and didn’t dare to move. 

In the next second, the iron chain suddenly loosened without any warning! 

“Ah! The iron chain on the left side of the drawbridge broke!”At this time, someone’s 
shocked voice spread across the entire place. 

Hearing the voice, the people who were still standing on the drawbridge were so scared 
that their faces turned pale! 

If the suspension bridge collapsed, their group of people would be equivalent to falling 
off a 600-meter cliff! 

They would definitely die! 

“Woosh! Woosh! Woosh!”The sound of the iron chain gradually breaking was like a 
nightmare that lingered in the ears of everyone. 

“It’s over! This time, it’s over!” 

“I don’t want to Die Ah Ah…” 

The people standing on the suspension bridge were so frightened that they did not dare 
to move, afraid that the iron chain would break even faster because of them moving. 

The workers by the cliff were already trying to think of a way. 



However, just as the chain was about to completely break, everyone thought that the 
people standing on the drawbridge would be thrown off the cliff. 

Everyone was shocked to see a petite figure stepping on the extremely unstable railing 
of the drawbridge at lightning speed. She was like a circus walking on a tightrope, 
making everyone’s face turn pale 
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The suspension bridge was 100 meters long. From the edge of the cliffs of the two 
mountains, the strong suspension bridge was hung 600 meters high in the middle of the 
two mountains without any precautions. 

Some small suspension bridges were suspended above the water, and the suspension 
bridge was less than half a meter away from the water. 

Even if there was a violently flowing lake below, if a suspension bridge was suspended 
from both sides of the lake, an ordinary person would be so scared that their face would 
turn green. 

This was because there were at least dozens of people standing on the suspension 
bridge. Some people would hold the railings in their hands and step on the ground to 
shake them to increase the excitement. 

At this time, even if they imagined themselves falling into the lake, they would panic and 
tremble in fear. 

Not to mention that Yun Jian and the others were standing on a suspension bridge that 
was six hundred meters in the air. 

If they fell down, it would be a dead end! 

Moreover, the defensive measures of the suspension bridge were usually very strong. It 
should have been 100% safe, but its iron chain suddenly broke. No one could have 
imagined such a thing! 

The suspension bridge was broken, but there were at least a hundred people on the 
suspension bridge! With so many people, even if the staff and others at the side pulled 
on the iron chain, they would not have the strength to rush to the rescue. 

In such a situation, there was usually no doubt that they would die. 

And at the moment when everyone thought that they were done for, they were scared 
out of their wits. 



Yun Jian suddenly turned over and stepped on the thin railings of the drawbridge, like a 
circus walking on a tightrope. She walked on the railings that were used as handrails 
when people walked on the drawbridge, but not only did she not fall down! 

On the contrary, she used her mad speed to run to the edge of the cliff of the 
drawbridge where the chains were broken! 

The drawbridge corridor was full of people. Walking on the railings was the only way to 
get to the edge of the cliff. 

However, other than Yun Zhi, ordinary people could not even stand on the railings. 
Even the king of the tightrope walkers, who performed acrobatics in the circus, probably 
could not do this in such an occasion! 

“Look! Look! That little girl! She… she… she… she actually…” 

The staff member at the side suddenly saw Yun Jian stepping on the railings of the 
suspension bridge and running toward them at a speed that couldn’t be seen by the 
naked eye. He was so shocked that he cried out loud. 

“Oh my God! What is she doing? ! We’re going to fall… we’re really going to fall! Who 
the hell is this woman? ! Mommy, please save me…” 

The tourists who were hugging the suspension bridge’s railing tightly and did not dare to 
move at all were so frightened that their faces turned pale when they saw Yun Jian’s 
action. 

“Quick, stop her! The iron chain is not stable to begin with! She’s running on the 
suspension bridge’s railing again! We can’t hold on to the iron chain anymore! Quick! 
Stop her!” 

Fortunately, the iron chain was slowly loosening. When the staff members came to their 
senses just now, they were already hugging the iron chain tightly. 

The rest of the passengers who did not get on the suspension bridge ran up to help the 
staff members pull the chains together. 

However, there were nearly a hundred people on the suspension bridge. The strength 
they used to pull the chains was simply not enough, and they could not hold on for 
much longer. 

Especially when Yun Jian was still running on the railing of the suspension bridge. That 
was simply putting pressure on them. 

“Quick! Stop her! We can’t hold on any longer! Has the engineer who fixed the iron 
chain come to the mountain yet? ! ! !” 



A staff member pulled the iron chain that was completely broken in his hand along with 
everyone else. He used all his strength, and even the veins on his neck protruded out. 
He used all his strength to shout hoarsely. 

All the people who held on to the broken iron chain used all their strength. 

The world was not full of bad people. This group of people who reached out to help had 
no relation to the people who were trapped on the drawbridge. However, they reached 
out to help and held on to the chain tightly. 

Their feet were slowly moving toward the edge of the cliff. 

They could have let go so that they would be safe. However, they were still trying their 
best. 

Soon… they wouldn’t be able to hold on! 

Just when everyone thought that the people on the suspension bridge would be thrown 
off the cliff like a kite with a broken string! 

Yun Jian was already standing on the flat ground easily. She walked quickly to the place 
where the iron chain was broken. Without saying anything, she took the tool that she 
had been preparing to use and used the tool to rub the broken part, in a few seconds, 
the broken part of the iron chain was completely worn back together. 

This series of steps was successfully completed in less than a minute. 

At this time, the staff who had been pulling the iron chain tightly and waiting for the 
engineers to come up to repair the iron chain, as well as the tourists, including those 
who were on the suspension bridge and even scolded Yun Jian for putting pressure on 
them, were all stunned. 

They were stunned on the spot! 

Three minutes later, led by the staff member from before, they reacted and exclaimed at 
Yun Zhi: 

“You! Could it be that you are an international top engineer! ? The construction of this 
suspension bridge is something that ordinary engineers are completely unable to repair 
so quickly. 

“We hired international top engineers to maintain and build the suspension bridge. 
Around Us, only Mr. Kenani has the ability to repair the current problem. 

“May I know your name?” 
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There were so many people present just now, and the repair tools were ready at any 
time. The staff and the tourists were desperately pulling on the iron chains. No one 
made a move to repair the iron chains because no one knew how to repair them! 

In fact, it was not that there were no engineers present, but this engineer simply did not 
know how to repair such a difficult thing. 

This engineer only investigated the safety factor of the suspension bridge every day. 

Don’t look at the dangerous games in the amusement park, as well as the suspension 
bridge, which was a dangerous thing that would suffer heavy losses if one made a 
mistake. It was very simple to operate, but in fact, it required the relevant personnel to 
be stationed all year round and check the danger factor every day. 

After the staff member took the lead to shout at the cloud paper, the surrounding people 
were completely stunned. 

The people on the suspension bridge were scared out of their wits, and they 
immediately left the suspension bridge. 

The women were all wiping their tears. Obviously, they were really scared, but the men 
didn’t shed tears because they loved their face, but they were so scared that their legs 
were trembling. 

“Scared, scared scared, scared, scared to death… I don’t dare to come to this kind of 
place anymore…”Chen Min hugged her child tightly, and her face was pale with fear. 

Even just the most frightening moment, Chen Min the first reaction to do, is to reach out 
to tightly hold their children. 

Just now the situation is urgent, when going up the mountain is Si Yi holding two 
children, because he is afraid of cloud paper tired. 

So the cloud paper in the first time rushed to the cliff rescue. 

And when he was done, he wasn’t afraid at all. 

The little girl and the little guy were laughing and playing with each other on Si Yi’s 
hand. They did not have any sense of danger at all. 

After being shocked, Chen Min walked to the front of Yun Jian. When she saw that the 
four members of Yun Jian’s family did not have any sense of fear at all, she swallowed 
hard and said to Yun Jian, 



“You… weren’t you afraid just now… you actually made such a dangerous move… 
What if you fall down…” 

Just as Chen Min said this, yun jian interrupted her, “In my world, there are no 
accidents.” 

In her world, there was only success and no accidents. 

Chen Min swallowed her saliva and didn’t say anything else. 

“The accident happened too suddenly, but thank you very much!”! “On behalf of all the 
staff and all the tourists who almost died on the suspension bridge, I would like to 
apologize to you first. I doubted your ability just now. Young Lady, Thank You!” 

After a false alarm, the staff member walked up to Yun Jian and bowed to her sincerely. 

The staff member thought that Yun Jian would say something rude to her, but 
unexpectedly, yun Jian sneered and said to him in a sarcastic tone, 

“Do you really think that the break of the iron chain just now was an accident?” 

The staff member was stunned by his words. “What do you mean?” 

“Investigate who sent the staff member to come into contact with the iron chain 
yesterday and today. You will definitely know what happened.”Yun Jian looked at the 
staff member coldly. 

Just now, her child was also on the suspension bridge. This accident that almost 
happened was completely caused by the staff member’s negligence. 

This matter could not be forgiven with just a simple thank you and apology. 

“It’s him! It must be the two of them! I remember now. In the morning, they used an 
excuse to send us away! It must be them!” 

A staff member also heard Yun Jian’s words. 

This staff member frowned and thought for a moment. Suddenly, he pointed at Jin Jin 
and tour guide Meng who were standing not far away. 

Everyone was shocked. 

When Jin Jin and tour guide Meng saw this, they did not say anything to refute it. The 
two of them were so scared that they turned around and ran. 

“Stop them! Quick!” 



The crowd panicked. 

However, just as Jin Jin and tour guide Meng were about to go down the mountain, a 
small figure appeared in front of Jin Jin and tour guide Meng. 

She raised her leg and kicked Jin Jin and tour guide Meng to the ground. 

A few staff members rushed here quickly. 

Yun Zhi kicked Jin Jin and tour guide Meng in front of the staff members and said 
coldly, “Send these two guys to the international prison and report the code words to kill 
and become gods. They will never get out of the prison in this lifetime!” 

2574 There was something that chapter 2574 had kept from her 

Killing to become a god was a code word. 

An international prison was a place where international criminals were imprisoned. 
Legend had it that once in an international prison, one would never be able to come out 
alive. 

Those who were sent to an international prison either had their arms or legs broken. 
The life inside was even more painful than death. 

Yun Jian had some friendship with the boss of the international prison. 

In other words, the actions of Jin Jin and tour guide Meng had seriously endangered the 
lives of many people. 

Yun Jian directly asked the staff member to throw Jin Jin and tour guide Meng into the 
International Prison. 

This was no different from directly killing Jin Jin and tour guide Meng. 

The staff member was almost killed by Jin Jin and tour guide Meng. 

If the suspension bridge broke and everyone died here, Jin Jin and tour guide Meng 
would not leave any traces, and the ones who would suffer would be these staff 
members. 

Perhaps, because of Jin Jin and tour guide Meng, these staff members would be 
destroyed for the rest of their lives! 

One had to know that since the suspension bridge had been built, it meant that the 
suspension bridge was certainly not dangerous, except, of course, for man-made 
reasons. 



The staff members hated Jin Jin and tour guide Meng to the core after learning of their 
actions. After hearing Yun Jian’s words, the staff member quickly responded, “Yes, sir!” 

“Good! I will definitely make them suffer a severe punishment!” 

At this moment, the tourists who had just escaped death on the drawbridge heard about 
this matter and stood out one by one to personally escort Jin Jin and tour guide Meng 
Away. 

The group of tourists who had been brought to country D by Jin Jin and guide Meng all 
cried out in surprise. 

“Those two evil people! I thought they were good people, but I didn’t expect that they 
would almost harm us…” 

“Scum like them deserve to die!” 

… 

Reality proved that Jin Jin and guide Meng’s lives were over. 

After staying in country D for three days, Yun Jian and Si Yi did not stay long and 
returned to Longmen City in a low-key car. 

After Yun Jian and Si Yi returned to Longmen City, the next day, news reports reported 
that the two tour guides of a certain tourist group had lost their humanity and nearly 
killed hundreds of innocent people at the nameless mountain scenic spot in country D. 

In the end, the sky could not bear to watch any longer. On the way to the international 
prison, the truck that carried them suddenly went over the mountain. 

Jin Jin and tour guide Meng died on the spot. 

The truck driver on the truck was unharmed. There was no sign of injury at all. 

… 

Seeing the news, Yun Jian closed her eyes and turned her head to look at Si Yi, who 
was staring at her intently. 

Needless to say, this incident was definitely done by him. 

Of course, Yun Jian didn’t ask too much. She packed her luggage and planned to go 
back to Jiangcheng City to study. 

After a while, she would set off for cloud province’s dragon-concealing mountain. 



On the dragon-concealing mountain, there was a third artifact that was enough to get rid 
of the mysterious person. 

She hadn’t forgotten. 

But before that, she had to go back to Jiang City to study for a period of time. 

It had been a long time since she had gone back. 

Si Yi saw that she had packed half of her luggage. He stretched out his slender fingers 
and pressed his forehead. 

The next moment, he suddenly said to yun jian, “Little Jian, if I hide something from you, 
will you blame me?” 

These words made Yun Jian’s hand that was packing his luggage stop. 

“It’s fine if you blame me. After all, you were born to be my person, and even if you die, 
you will be mine.”Si Yi’s thin lips moved. The next second, he handed a document to 
Yun Jian. 

Yun Jian only glanced at this document indifferently. The next second, her pupils 
constricted violently. Yun Jian, who had always been extremely calm, actually revealed 
a shocked expression. 

On the document that caused Yun Jian’s expression to change drastically, it said — 
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There were only a few things in this world that could make Yun Jian show such an 
expression. 

However, what was written on the information exceeded Yun Jian’s budget. 

“Is… is this true?”Yun Jian pursed her red lips slightly. Her initially shocked and 
incredulous expression revealed a hint of unconcealable joy. 

“I’ve been hiding it from you because of the rules of the dark soul organization. The 
assassin agents in the organization are not allowed to have any attachments. Your 
Brother is a special case.”Si Yi nodded. 

He had been hiding this matter from her for a long time. 

At first, it was because he had lost his memory as a divine lord and did not know Yun 
Jian. Therefore, he only treated her as an agent of the dark soul organization. 



Later, he could not say it out loud. He was afraid that the loving relationship that he had 
worked so hard to establish would be disrupted by this matter and fall apart. 

Finally, he mustered up the courage to speak. 

As the leader of the dark soul organization, Si Yi killed without blinking an eye and 
never did anything sloppy. 

However, when he met her, he would hesitate for a long time even if he had done 
something that was not good for her. 

He mustered up the courage to speak. These words did not exist for Si Yi before he met 
the cloud tablet. 

Si Yi had already prepared the cloud tablet to be angry with him after reading the 
information he had given him. However, the child had already been born and she was 
already his woman. 

However, the cloud tablet’s hand that was holding the information trembled violently. 

In the next moment, she suddenly threw the information on the ground and rushed up… 

She hugged Si Yi. 

Then… 

She used her actions to tell Si Yi that after she found out about this, she was not angry 
anymore… 

She became more proactive. 

That night, Si Yi enjoyed an unprecedented move from the cloud paper. 

If he knew that the cloud paper would be so proactive after knowing the result, Si Yi 
would have taken out this information when he had just confirmed his relationship with 
the cloud paper. 

Then wouldn’t he have been able to eat meat earlier, and even the football team had 
already been organized? 

… 

Black Province, Quzhou. 

As a province in the central region, black province was not prosperous, but it was not 
outdated either. 



In the Black Province of Quzhou, there was a very obvious hierarchical divide. 

The rich people in the city were extremely rich, while the poor people were so poor that 
they begged for money. 

In this era, the country had not yet given all the vagrants a place to live. 

Nowadays, there were no more homeless people begging on the streets, or even 
sleeping under bridges at night. 

That was because the state was now paying for these poor homeless people so that 
everyone could eat their fill and eat well. 

It had to be mentioned here that it was good for the state to be strong. 

But in this era, there were still many homeless people on the streets. 

Longmen city had always been a place where men worked and women worked. 
Therefore, there were basically no beggars in Longmen City. 

Quzhou in the black province was different. In comparison, the economic conditions 
here were much more outdated than Longmen city. In some public places, such as the 
railway station, one could still see many people curled up and boarding here. 

At this moment, in a slum in Quzhou. 

A 19-year-old girl was wearing a black hat on her head. She was wearing simple 
clothes, but it could not cover her perfect figure. 

She shuttled through the slum and soon arrived at a place where there was a stinky 
smell and garbage piled up into a mountain, but no one was cleaning it. 

After checking the address written on the note in her hand, Yun Zhi walked into a slum. 

When she reached the second floor of the slum, Yun Zhi saw the door open. In a 
dilapidated room, there was a poor woman dressed in linen, she was bending over and 
cooking a simple meal in a pot with firewood. 

You guessed it right. Her parents in her previous life were not dead. It was Si Yi who 
had done something to hide this matter. Therefore, the information she got from her 
investigation was that her parents in her previous life were dead.. 

2576 Chapter 2576 Mother Zhou ran and sister Yun shiling 

Most of the people in the slums lived a life of hunger and cold. Here, they were satisfied 
with a good meal. 



Standing in this dilapidated low house that was only two stories high, Yun Jian looked at 
the middle-aged woman who was dressed in linen and clothes that were patched with 
rags, and a cold light flashed in his eyes. 

The woman walked around the back of the burning stove and placed her hand on her 
waist. She slowly bent down with great effort and picked up a piece of firewood and 
stuffed it into the stove. Then, she walked back to her original spot and continued to 
cook the rice with only a few shredded vegetables. 

The room was dilapidated and dark. When a person stepped on the floor, it would make 
a creaking sound. It gave people the illusion that they could miss it at any time. 

“Little girl, Make Way! Make Way!”An old lady’s voice came from behind as she stood 
outside the door and looked at the shabby room that was not closed. 

The old lady gently pushed the cloud paper away and quickly rushed into the room. She 
said to the middle-aged woman who was cooking, 

“Ran ah! Your Daughter is fighting with someone! It’s at the Ximen vegetable market! A 
few adults can’t stop her! This girl is fighting with a man! Go and take a look!” 

The middle-aged woman was different from Qin Yirou. Her face was thin and her hands 
were almost naked. Her face was full of yellow spots. 

However, it could be vaguely seen that when she was young, she was also a great 
beauty. 

The middle-aged woman’s name was Zhou ran. 

Zhou ran. 

When Zhou ran heard the old lady’s words, her hand froze for a moment. With a thud, 
the old spoon she used to cook the vegetables fell to the ground. 

“Auntie Wang, help me put out the fire in the stove. I’ll rush over right away!”Zhou ran 
said to the old lady. After she finished speaking, she walked out with an anxious 
expression. 

Zhou ran’s face carried a sadness that could not be washed away. It was a kind of 
sorrow and knot that came from the depths of her soul. 

Zhou ran quickly ran out of the house, but the moment she ran out of the house, she 
accidentally caught a glimpse of Yun Jian. 

Their Eyes Met… 



With just a glance, Zhou ran stopped in her tracks. She stared at Yun Jian, but she 
could not take another step forward no matter how hard she tried. 

“Ran! What are you waiting for? If you’re late, your daughter will be bullied! I don’t know 
who this little girl is looking for, but I’ll take care of her for you! Hurry up and Go!” 

The old lady whom Zhou ran called Auntie Wang urged. Only then did Zhou ran take 
one last glance at Yun Jian and rushed out. 

It had been fifteen years. 

Yun Jian had been kidnapped at the age of five and had entered the dark soul 
organization. Yun Jian was nineteen this year, but her actual age was already twenty. 

She could no longer remember what her parents looked like when she gave birth in her 
previous life and carefully took care of her. However, when she met Zhou ran’s eyes 
just now, the surging blood in her body told Yun Jian that she was her mother in her 
previous life. There was no mistake! 

After Zhou ran left, the old lady raised her head and was about to ask Yun Jian who he 
was looking for. 

However, when the old lady raised her head, Yun Jian was already nowhere to be seen. 

… 

Ximen market. 

Zhou ran ran so fast that she almost fell. Her hands were quick as she stood up, and 
her knees were heavily grazed by the ground. However, she ignored the pain in her 
knees and rushed towards Ximen market. 

“What did you say! ? Say It Again! My sister will come back! And my brother will come 
back too! Don’t you dare talk about my mother like that! My mother is not a Jinx!” 

At the entrance of the market, a 1.7-meter-tall girl with short hair clenched her fists and 
cursed as she fought with four to five boys. 

At first, the girl had the upper hand, but later, four to five boys joined hands to suppress 
the girl. 

This girl was also Zhou ran’s daughter, Yun shinning, Yun Jian’s biological sister in her 
previous life! She was only two years younger than Yun Jian’s corporeal body in his 
previous life. 



In other words, she was one year younger than Yun Jian’s current physical body. She 
was eighteen. 

After Yun Jian was kidnapped, Zhou ran’s mother-in-law forced Zhou ran to give birth to 
another child when she was heartbroken. 

Zhou ran could not resist and gave birth to Yun Lian. 

When Zhou ran’s mother-in-law saw that Zhou ran gave birth to another girl, she 
immediately forced Zhou ran to continue giving birth. 

In the end, she could not give birth to a child for several years. 

In the end, she finally gave birth to a boy, and that boy was Yun Zhu. 

However, when Yun Zhu was eight years old, she was abducted for no reason. 
Zhouran’s mother-in-law cried, threw a tantrum, and hanged herself, forcing Zhouran to 
divorce Yun Jian’s father in his previous life. Yun Jian’s father in his previous life, Yun 
Ni, refused. 

In the end, Zhouran’s mother-in-law tried to commit suicide by taking sleeping pills. Only 
then did Yun ni compromise and give up his wife. 

All these years, Yun Ni and Zhou ran had never given up on looking for Yun Jian and 
Little Yun Zhu. 

At this moment, Yun Lian was being ridiculed by these boys. She hit, scolded, and 
retaliated. 

When Zhou ran arrived here, the boys were about to take turns to slap Yun Lian in 
public. 

“No! Yun Lian is straightforward. Don’t lower yourself to her level! If you want to hit me, 
Hit Me!”Zhou ran rushed over. 

Just as Zhou ran rushed over, she suddenly felt a figure that was countless times faster 
than her flash past. 

In the next second, that figure suddenly appeared in front of a few boys. A second 
before the boy in front was about to Slap Yun Lian’s face, he reached out and grabbed 
the boy’s wrist. 

Then, the sound of a broken wrist echoed through the whole place: 

“Crack, crack, crack –” 
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The boy whose wrist bone was pinched by the cloud paper suddenly let out an earth-
shaking howl, “Ah! ! ! ! Ah Ah Ah! My hand! My…” 

“Ka-cha-ka-cha-” 

Accompanied by the boy’s scream was the sound of his wrist bones breaking one after 
another. 

Ximen vegetable market was the most dilapidated vegetable market in the slums. It was 
more like a large group of old ladies or grandpas selling vegetables on the ground. 

There wasn’t even a place in the vegetable market where vegetables could be sold. 

They just spread out their cloth on the ground, placed all kinds of vegetables on the 
ground, and started selling vegetables in a simple manner. 

Of course, there was no shortage of people in the slums. There were too many monks 
and too few congee. There were too many people and very few residences. Each family 
was at most given a room. 

Although Ximen vegetable market was dilapidated, it was full of people. 

Just now, Yun Lian was fighting with a few boys. Most people stood aside to watch the 
show. There were also some who tried to stop the fight but failed in the end. 

Yun Lian had looked like a real boy since he was young. He was 1.7 meters tall and 
looked like a man. Although he was only 18 years old, he looked more mature than Yun 
Jian. 

From the side, Yun Lian looked like a fresh and tender little handsome boy. Even the 
girls were overjoyed when they saw him. 

A few boys were in the same school as Yun Lian. They had always treated Yun Lian as 
a boy. Seeing that Yun Lian had attracted the attention of many girls in school, they 
hated Yun Lian. 

Yun Lian, who had just met Yun Lian, who was buying vegetables for her mother, knew 
that Yun Lian came from a wealthy family, so she started to make a fuss. 

Yun Lian could not take it and started to fight with four or five boys. 

Yun Zhi was a girl, so if it was a one-on-one fight with Yun Zhi, she would be very 
powerful. However, four to five guys were fighting against her, so she was naturally at a 
disadvantage. 



The guys all treated Yun Zhi as a guy, so those who lost in a group fight would naturally 
be beaten up. 

Just when these guys were about to beat Yun Zhi up, Yun Zhi appeared. 

Not only did she grab the first guy who wanted to Slap Yun Zhi, but she also directly 
used brute force to break the bones of the guy’s wrist, breaking his bones! 

“Cheng Zhe! F * ck! Who Is this woman? ! Get Her! Get Her!” 

A friend of the boy who had his wrist broken by Yun Zhi shouted at the boy who had his 
wrist broken, as if he was completely enraged by Yun Zhi’s actions. 

The few boys naturally could not swallow their anger. They joined hands and rushed 
towards Yun Zhi in front of the hundreds of passers-by who were surrounding the Ximen 
market. 

“Ha! You B * Tch! How dare you help Yun Dou! Her mother is a Jinx! She once caused 
her daughter to be lost and her son kidnapped! She was even chased out of the house 
by men!”! 

“Don’t you know that this is our territory? ! How dare you attack us! F * ck your 
grandmother!” 

The few boys’curses were extremely unpleasant to hear. 

The poorer the place, the worse the security and the more street thugs there were. 

Quzhou was such a place. 

The reason these boys were so arrogant was because they had someone protecting 
them. 

Just as the boys came up to Yun Jian and waved their fists at him, the surrounding 
onlookers thought that Yun Jian was in trouble. 

Yun Dou stood up and wanted to help Yun Jian. Zhou ran did not know why, but when 
he saw these people beating Yun Jian, his heart burned with pain. He wanted to go up 
and block the brutal attacks of these arrogant boys for Yun Jian. 

Yun Zhi kicked sideways and raised her leg to step on the leading boy. 

She opened her hands and grabbed the sleeves and clothes of the two boys behind 
her. She used her strength to throw the two boys more than ten meters away, scaring 
the last boy so much that he did not dare to go forward. 



She only sneered and glanced at the last boy. She bent down and stepped on the palm 
of the boy who insulted Yun Zhi and Zhou ran with her other foot. 

“Crack! Crack! Crack!”The sound of her knuckles breaking could be clearly heard by the 
ears of everyone present. 

Her method just now was straightforward and neat. Everyone was terrified. 

At the moment when the hearts of the surrounding people, who had never seen such a 
terrifying scene, almost stopped breathing, yun Jian’s cold voice rang out clearly. 
However, it gave people a shuddering sense of terror: 

“No matter whose territory this place used to belong to, now that I’m here, it’s Mine!” 

2578 Chapter 2578, biological father, surnamed Yun 

Every sentence from the cloud tablet sounded like an oath, and the five fingers of the 
boy under her feet let out cracking sounds. 

Every sound was cold and chilling. 

It was as if the undead from Hell were about to appear. 

However, the cloud tablet’s face remained indifferent. 

That black hat gave her a sense of mystery. 

“Ah! Ah Ah! Big Sister! Big Sister, I was wrong, Big Sister! Please be magnanimous and 
let me go, Big Sister!” 

The boy used his other hand to grab the wrist of his palm that was stepped on by Yun 
Jian. He was in so much pain that his entire face was twisted and pale. 

His body was trembling because of the pain and Yun Jian’s ghost-like words. 

The boy had completely lost his self-esteem and kept begging Yun Jian for forgiveness. 

Yun Lian was standing behind Yun Jian. She took a glance at Yun Jian and pursed her 
lips. She said to the boy who was stepped on by Yun Jian, 

“Pui! If you dare to speak ill of my mother in the future, I will kill you even if I have to risk 
my life! Wu Song, you little scum!” 

As he spoke, Yun Dan slapped his palms together and pulled out the joints of his 
fingers. He looked as if he wanted to kill the boy that Yun Jian was stepping on. 



“Sister! I don’t dare anymore, my sister!”The boy called Wu Song was in stark contrast 
to his domineering appearance just now. He kept begging for forgiveness. 

Yun Jian loosened his grip and the few boys supported each other as they staggered 
out of the place. 

“Hahaha! Cowardly!”Yun Lian picked her nose. She didn’t look like a girl at all. 

“What do you mean by risking your life! Yun Lian! You’re already eighteen years old! 
Don’t do such things that make Mom Worry! be sensible and obedient, huh?”Zhou ran 
heaved a sigh of relief. Looking at her, she was really frightened. 

“Mom! They were the ones who messed with Me First!”Yun Lian retorted indignantly. 

At this moment, Zhou ran had already walked in front of Yun Jian. She gulped and 
looked at Yun Jian. After two seconds of silence, she shook her head and said to yun 
jian, “Well… thank you for what you did just now…” 

“My house is simple and crude. Do you mind coming to my house to have some tea?” 

As soon as Zhou ran finished speaking, Yun Jian stared at her. Under her beautiful and 
exquisite face, the corners of her lips suddenly curled up, revealing a smile. The 
moment Yun Jian heard Zhou ran’s words, she replied without hesitation, “Sure.” 

It was not that she did not mind, but that she did not mind. 

Zhou ran covered the sadness in the corner of her eyes and dragged her daughter, Yun 
Jian, home with her. 

It had to be said that when she saw Yun Jian just now, the image of the lost child from 
fifteen years ago appeared in her mind. 

Hehe, it was really ridiculous, wasn’t it? Her child, Yun Jian, had already been lost for 
fifteen years. At that time, she was only five years old. How could she find her way 
home? 

“The house is simple and there is no tea. This is freshly boiled water. Don’t mind if I 
drink it…”Zhou ran handed a cup of warm water to Yun Jian. 

Yun Jian took it but did not say anything. Her eyes were fixed on Zhou ran. 

“Here? Is there something on my face?”Zhou ran could not help but ask when she saw 
Yun Jian staring at her face. 

Yun Jian only shook his head slightly. 



“Mom! Mom! Dad Is Here!”After Zhou ran finished asking, Yun Lian rushed in excitedly. 

Behind her was a middle-aged man in his forties, dressed in professional attire. 

This person was Yun Jian’s biological father in his previous life, Yun Ni! 

 


